Parks & Recreation
140 Pavilion Drive
0" Georgetown, XY 40324

parksarecreation
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710
Odober 14, 2022
Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on October 17, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly
appreciaied.

Sincerely,

Vicka Miler

Cftcs Miznager



O‘R{"{iﬂ‘) Lo Georgetown-Scott County
1.YA B Parks & Recreation
= 140 Pavilion Drive

¢“ Georgetown, KY 40324

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 ]
Board Meeting

AGENDA
October 17, 2022

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on October 17,

2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;

3) Public Comments;

4) Consent Agenda;

1. Approval of the minutes for September 19, 2022, Board Meeting

2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Qutdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. Cricket Field/Program- Hitesh Seth
7) New Business;
1. Scott Co Horseshoe Club- David Pike
2. Show Rabbits- Onedia Lambert
3. City, County, Interlocal Membership- Ed Maynard
4. 3" Quarter Report- Courtlyn Ledesma

8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes

September 19, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roli Call; Camille Overstreet called the September 19, 2022, meeting
of the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members Present were Bill Hamilton,
Ron Flannery, Andrea Giusti, Sharon Flynt, and DT Wells. Others present Ed Maynard,
Katie Posey, Bryan Parker, Autumn Barnett, Larry Brandenburg, and Vicki Miller, Kim
Rice, Helen Tobin, Mike Short, and Ben Willis, Hitesh Bhaesar, and Bijal Patel.

2) Approval of Agenda; Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by
Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments; Onedia Lambert came to ask the board about having rabbit shows
at Brooking Park but wasn’t aware she needed to be on the agenda. The board
welcomed her to come back to October’s meeting.

4) Consent Agenda items;

1. Approval of the August 15, 2022, board minutes. Bill Hamilton made a motion to
approve the minutes from August 15, 2022, seconded by Ron Flannery. The
motion carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval. Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve the bills seconded by
Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that the balance on hand is
$835,094.48 The balance on hand this date last year was $1,162,757.88. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Facilities Report — Ed Maynard informed the board that the total Pavilion
attendance for August was 9929, Ed Davis attendance for August was 1791, and
Suffoletta attendance was 3979. Katie Posey talked about the backpack event
that had several community sponsors and had approximately 650 guests.

3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short informed the board that the glass to replace
the natatorium doors is due mid-October. The pool heaters are in and
scheduling within the next 2 weeks to install. Skate Park needs some work and
need to order skate lite and close an area at a time and repair. Mike Short
mentioned that concrete had been discussed as an option in the past which
would require less maintenance. Getting ready to drain and leak test and
winterize Suffoletta.

4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg reported that Cardome Park is
getting back together and getting ready to reseed soccer fields at Lisle Rd.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice informed the board about our OSHA inspection we
have had to do an abatement extension. VIP update is that our chart of
accounts is out for revenue. Kim Rice gave the board a copy of the ordinance
about parking on the grass will have the second reading next Thursday. Legacy
Trail status is implementation at this time and Kim Rice asked the board to
approve her to be apart of the team lead by JR Brandenburg. Ron Flannery
made a motion to allow Kim Rice to be apart of the Legacy Trail team seconded
by Sharon Flynt. The motion carried unanimously.



6) Old Business;

1. Cricket Field Program- Hitesh Sheth informed the board that the 501(C)(3) has
been completed and there were wondering how to move forward. They had a
list of requests which included a concrete pad and electric. Kim Rice asked that
they become an organized sports organization and look over the agreement and
come back to October’s board meeting to complete the process.

2. Promotional Memberships- Ed Maynard handed out a packet with the totals of
the new memberships since offering the new rates along with past years
revenue from memberships. Ed Maynard requested that the promotional rates
continue past the boards 3-month review and make it the permanent rate. DT
Wells made a motion to keep the promotional rates and to revisit our
membership rates and participants every September board meeting moving
forward seconded by Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Comp-time Kim Rice updated the board on our comp time policy which follows
the city and inform the board that we have still been giving time and a half for
fime earned over 40 hours in that week to the employee, but the city does not,
and we will stop doing that as of September14, 2022 pay date.

7) New Business;

1. Scott Co Schools Girl Basketball- Bart Bellairs addressed the board about the lack
of youth girls’ basketball programs. Steve Helton mentioned the decline of
youth girls getting introduced to basketball at a young age which establishes
learning and a desire to participate in the sport. Kim Rice said we would
investigate having it as a program and inform the board of the progress.

2. Shelter Fee Waived-Vicki Miller requested the board on behalf of the Criminal
lJustice Office to waive the fee for shelter number 4 on October 22. They are
having a recovery graduation and job fair event. Ron Flannery made a motion to
waive the fee seconded by Sharon Flynt. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Field Usage Request- Helen Tobin asked the board to waive field fees Sunday
October 16% for a battle of the badges and may ask for donations for Toy for
Tots. Bill Hamilton made a motion to waive the fees seconded by Ron Flannery.
The motion carried unanimously.

4. Surplus Request- Ed Maynard asked if the items that were listed on surplus and
haven’t sold can be disposed. Ron Flannery made a motion to dispose of the
unsold surplus items seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

5. SFAC Concession Sales- Bryan Parker presented the board with the year end
report for the SFAC concession sales. She has paid her contract in full. Three
points of concern she has are the air conditioning not working with
temperatures over 100 degrees in that area and hopes that can be fixed.
Internet being down almost 3 weeks total, and she would like to request a
sandwich table which we supply the equipment in the concession area. Mike
Short said the AC is undersized for the area it is trying to keep cool. The board
asked Mike Short to research what could be done to fix the issue of the kitchen
temps.

6. Southern Elementary Donation- Kim Rice presented the request from the PTA
for 125 daily passes. After discussion the request died with lack of a motion. DT
Wells made a motion to donate 100 daily passes to each Scott County
elementary school every year in August for attendance/behavior and or



academic incentives seconded by Ron Flannery. The motion carried
unanimously.

7. Ed Davis Bids- Kim Rice the city allotted $100,000.00 of ARPA money for
renovations. C-logic was the only complete bid for $74,690.00. Bill Hamilton
made a motion to accept the bid from C-logic for 74,690.00 plus an additional
$5000.00 for tile if needed seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried
unanimously.

8. Pit Steps- Kim Rice tatked about OHSA declaring the mechanical pit a confined
space and for it not to be a confined space there would have to be steps going
down in the pit. Its was put out to bid and only had one company put in a bid for
$12,000.00. Ron Flannery made a motion to accept the contract price of
$12,000.00 from C-Logic to install the steps seconded by Sharon Flynt. The
motion carried unanimously.

9. Board Comments- Kim Rice informed the board she added 2 more porta-potties
to the Lisle Rd complex. Bill Hamilton had mentioned checking on removing the
ones from Royal Spring during the winter months since there is public restroom
access at the old jail.

8) Adjournment — DT Wells made a motion to adjourn seconded by Ron Flannery. The
motion carried unanimously.

9) Resolutions

Res#22-010-Approved motion to allow Director to be apart of the Legacy Trail team.

Res#22-011-Approved the promotional membership rates to be the permanent rates

and to be reviewed each September.

Res#22-012-Approved motion to waive fee of shelter 4 for the Criminal Justice Office

Recovery Graduation.

Res#22-013-Approved motion to waive fee for aduit softball field for first responders

Battle of the Badges.

Res#22-014-Approved motion to dispose of surplus.

Res#22-015-Approved motion to donate 100 daily passes to each Scott CO Elementary

school for attendance, behavior, or academic incentives.

Res#22-016-Approved C-Logic for renovations of EDLC

Res#22-017-Approved C-Logic for fabrication of mechanical pit steps.



VTV YTLUWIINFOLULL WUULILY TAlRD adllv IWwuicauvil

10/10/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of October 10, 2022
| Date | Memo _ Account Debit Credit
| |
Amazon .
om\wo\mommw - ._mooo - Accounts Payable | 806.96
ow\wo\mowm__u:o:m » Cases & Office Supplies Twﬂo - Office Supplies and Equipment 221 .mn_
ﬁ 09/30/2022 | Business Prime Membership Annual Fee _Ammo - Professional Fees ‘_uw.oo_
om\mo\woNN“Nc_.: Water Hydrant Keys |5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance NE.mm_
_ oo\wo\momm__.:aqm:» Keys& E_:ag _HEQ OKS .moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair jo.mw._
09/30/2022|Rubber Practice Diving Blocks .mowa - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies w\_.oo_
ow\mo\momm.N:_ﬁ Water Hydrant Keys - |9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 40.88
om\mo\momm.wm:@o Sheets for Senior Bingo Event B _momw - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 7.80
09/30/2022 | UV Paint for Ed Davis Event "maoo - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 109.95
| om\wc\womm”._.m::_m Balls for Family Tennis Night Program “mom._ : _um<=_n.5 - Gym Program chu__mm| m‘_.wo”
Total Amazon 7 _ 806.96  806.96
| |
American Business Systems Inc. . B | _
ow\mo\momm_ ~ |2000 - Accounts Payable - | 620.44
om\mm\womm-.Wms_no:\_um%m Ooummpmm?_omm\_ummm 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment . mao.mow
09/30/2022 Ed Davis Copier Services/Fees _mmwo - ED - Office Supplies 80.44
Total American Business Systems Inc. | . . . mmo.ﬁ_ 620.44
_ [
Columbia Gas of Kentucky | B ._ B |
. B 09/30/2022 _Nooo + Accounts Payable | 186.22
om\wo\mommj 146 Ed Davis Lane Gas Bill |9311 - ED - Columbia Gas mm.mm_
oo\wo\momm, _mooo - Accounts Payable | 2,462.93
09/30/2022| 140 Pavilion Dr. 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 2,462.93
om\wo\momm. rmooo - Accounts Payable 113.41
09/30/2022 . 1240 Cincinnati Rd _Aooo - Scott County Park \_\_w.ﬁ.
Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky o - - N N.mmm.mm_ 2,662.56
Fuelman _ _ I I
_ oo\wo\mommw 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 391.78
_ ow\mo\mcmm_ Fuel for Parks Vehicles _ﬁmo - Fuel and Oil 391.78

Page 1 of 4



10/10/22

WCVIYTLVWIIINFYLVLL WUVULILY Al RO allu nsuivauwvil

Paid Bills Detail
As of October 10, 2022

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Total Fuelman | 391.78| 391.78
|
Georgetown Municipal Water | _ |
cw\wo\mommm 12000 - Accounts Payable m _ 3,910.21
om\wo\womm_.moc Jacobs Dr./ SFAC Water Bill /5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 3.910.21|
09/30/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | 58.69
09/30/2022 | 162-165 Scroggins DR./Batting Cage _Améo - Suffoletta Park mm.mm.
09/30/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | | 22.78
09/30/2022 Louie B Nunn Dr./Field #1 4510 - Suffoletta Park 22.78
| 09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 14.75
| 09/30/2022|162-165 Scroggins Dr./Fields #2 & #4 fm‘_o - Suffoletta Park 14.75
| 09/30/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable . 1475
m 09/30/2022 | Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #3 |4510 - Suffoletta Park 14.75
_, om\mo\momm. 12000 - Accounts Payable . 26.48
_ oo\mo\momm. 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Picnic Shelter 4510 - Suffoletta Park mo.hm.
09/30/2022 B 12000 - Accounts Payable | | 26.37
ow\mo\momm._.osm B. Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand |4510 - Suffoletta Park Nm.w.\_
- om\wo\momm. /2000 - Accounts Payable _ ] Aw.mm
] oo\w|9momm__._o_.mmmsoo Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park L ._m.wml_
09/30/2022 _Nooo - Accounts Payable i _ E.ﬂm.
| 09/30/2022 |Royal Spring Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park _ 14.72|
oo\wo\mommm .Nooo - Accounts Payable | 14.77
09/30/2022|S. Water Street Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park 14.77
oo\mo\moﬁ” ._mooo - Accounts Payable [ 130.64
co\wo\mommqm‘_ Ed Davis Lane rom‘_m - ED - Georgetown Water 130.64
09/30/2022| 12000 - Accounts Payable | 22.72
| 09/30/2022|145 Ed Davis Lane |4540 - Ed Davis Park . 22.72|
| 09/130/2022] 12000 - Accounts Payable | | 34703
" ow\mo\mowm_Ammo Cincinnati Pk. 14600 - Scott County Park m 347.03 -
09/30/2022| 12000 - Accounts Payable . 26.31
ow\mo\mommeao Cincinnati Pike 4600 - Scott County Park 26.31
oo\mo\momm_ | % - Accounts Payable | 14.72
09/30/2022|0 Long Lick Entrance 4600 - Scott County Park 14.72

Page 2 of 4



10/10/22

VEUIYTLWWITFOLULL VUUTILY TAdIRD dllU RNeuiealivil

Paid Bills Detail
As of October 10, 2022
Date | Memo _ Account Debit | Credit
om\mo\mommi _mooc - Accounts Payable _ 155.51
09/30/2022(140 Pavilion Dr./ Upstairs & Skate Park 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 155.51 _
09/30/2022 _.mooo - Accounts Payable . 3,599.83
09/30/2022 140 Pavilion Dr. _mo.\o - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 3,599.83|
09/30/2022| |2000 - Accounts Payable 44.27
09/30/2022 Marshall Park Dr. _Amuo - Marshall Park ﬁ.m.}
09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 34184
om\wo\momm_.moo Jacobs Dr./ SFAC Hamﬂo - Marshall Park wﬁ.m\_.
09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 13.89
om\wo\momm.moom Oom:q Park o .Amoo - Scott County Park - \_w.mo.
Total Georgetown Municipal Water _ _ 8,814.23 8,814.23
Nextiva Inc. _ J
om\mo\mommﬁ Hmooo - Accounts Payable . 942.04
ow\wo\momw__um<m=o:\_umqwm Office Phones |4240 - Office Phone 610.00| |
om\wo\mommﬁw_ﬁo Office Phones |5060 - SFAC Center Phone 203.40
om\wo\mowm.ma Davis Office Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32
ow\mo\momm.O:Eooq Maintenance Office Phones _Amoo - Scott County Park umm.
Total Nextiva Inc. 942.04 942.04
Republic Services Inc. . |
09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,606.32
om\mo\momm_._.qmm: Removal Services _mo.E - Pavilion - mcuu..|wm_,<; Repair 1,606.32
Total Republic Services Inc. . i 1,606.32|  1,606.32
|
Tractor Supply Company |
om\mo\womm.. jmooo - Accounts Payable _ 79.32
09/30/2022 |Hydraulic Qil for shop |4780 - Fuel and Qil m.mo..
om\mo\momm_mm=m_ Bolts(Holmes Field) & Dual Arm Hooks for Shop _Am._o - Supplies mk_.wm.
ow\wo\momm._._mx Nuts for Mower 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 4.38
Total Tractor Supply Company | ) N ) . 79.32 79.32

Page 3 of 4



10/10/22

WOUVIYSLUWIINTILULULL WUUIILY T Gl D allvu nevicauwvil

Paid Bills Detail
As of October 10, 2022

Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Wal-Mart

Total Wal-Mart

Totals:

_ Date | Memo Account Debit Credit
ow\wo\momm._. .,mooo - Accounts Payable 941.26
09/30/2022 | Administration Cell Phones Monthly Usage 4750 - Cell phones 247.70

_ om\wo\momm__ums_mo: Cell Phone Monthly Cm|mmm B _Aﬂmo - Cell phones Lw.mb_

| 09/30/2022 _Mucaoo_, Maintenance Cell Phones Monthly Usage .,ﬁmo - Cell phones Nmu.mhm

_ om\wo\momm._.ma Davis Cell Phone Monthly Usage {4750 - Cell phones A@.mnu
ow\wo\momm,mmo__ ies Maintenance Cell Phones Monthly Usage ..A.\mo - Cell phones Amm.Am..
09/30/2022 >npm=om Cell Phones Monthly Usage - 4750 - Cell phones 99.08

- _ 941.26| 941.26

_‘ — “ _

| 09/30/2022 |2000 - Accounts Payable | 58427
09/30/2022 Drinks for Sept. Board Meeting B _,mmmo - Miscellaneous 21.88
om\m|o\|mom|m__._oam School Naturalists Program Supplies _momm - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl mo.ﬁq
om\wc\momm_?”_:mzo Paint Supplies 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 28.08

k\wo\momm”ma Davis Omom Supplies ._mmwo - ED - Office Supplies w‘_m.ﬁ_
09/30/2022|EDLC Kids Crafts Supplies 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 170.43

T " 58427  584.27

17,449.18| 17,449.18

Page 4 of 4



g jo | abed

00'6le 100°GLe J W yijesH ssauisng sseibanig |ejo}
0051€ Bugsa, Bn.q - Otty| sBulusa10g BiQ aiH MaN 6:41D ZZ0Z/08/60
00°GLE alqeded sjunoody - 000Z! 2202/08/60 |
H 1 - — —_—_—
l y3jeoH ssauisng sseiban|g
B0'EZE'E  |BO'EZEE 571 spnpoid plaieq sseibenig (101
J |
8518 sayddns - oLy, Buiddiyg/joo] jleisu) soua4 seddiz ZZ02/0€/60 |
051yl sa|ddns - 018 | Spiatd leysiep Joj AB|Q PUNOW Z20Z/0S/60 |
100001 '€ sa|ddng - 018 SYIed PY 3ISIT B |[BYSIBIA 10§ Juled JO SBSED | ZZ0Z/0S/60
socze's | siqeAed $IunoddY - 000Z | - 2202/05/60
971 s1onpoud pleyiteg ssesbanig
1€0S L€0S R lzﬁ . | U] 'SP [BILEIN JO PlIOAA UBISY {810
L0 sayddng weiboid WAS - uoyined - 1808 SSEID SPY [RIMBIN 10} SIS Z20Z/08/60 ‘W,\i o
1€05 aiqeAed SJuNoodY - 000Z | 2202I0€/60 | N
1 7 U} ‘SUV [BIEN JO PLOM UEISY
)
00°'¥91 ‘oo.vof $S0170) pay uedlaWY [Bj0)
l0ov91 saljddng sonenby - uotired - ¥608 sosse|D Buiuies papuaig prenbaji véo_, ZZ02/0€/60
00491 olqeAed sjunoody - 0002 2202/0£/60
B $S010 pay uesuaWY
8y'8lLl 8r8LL , udess [EjoL
88l Bunassey “Juld ‘BuisieApy . oomi_ uBig peso)D puncibAeld ZZ0Z/0S/60 |
8v'glL alqeded sjunoooy - 000z! o ‘ 12202/0¢/60 |
- @ _ undesg
15992 15992 - 271 ‘1eveg | [eloL!
15992 Bunasep “iuld ‘BuIsIioApY - 00EY SPY Jojeay | SIno| Jeqolo0: ZZ0Z/0€/60 o
15°992 alqeARd SJUN02DY - DOOZ 12202/0€/60
o771 8meg |
Npain n9sq JuNoIoY " ouwapy I eeg

2202 ‘L) 43490320 jo sy
lle3oq siiig piedun

uoneald3y pue syied AJuno) J30sg-umolobioan

cciviiol
Wd 80t



g Jo g abeg

uonealddYy pue syied AJuno) 1302g-umo3abiosn)

00082'SE  [00'082'GE | 977 ShIdIAY) [e10 ]
100°082'GE ,_ sainypuadx3 eyde) - 088y Juawiojdag/uoneiusus|dw)| 09y AAID ZZ0Z/0E/60
, W
00082'GE | W s|qeked SUNODOY - 000Z 12202/0€/60
T 1 271 SNId2IAD
i i
0L'G51'L ﬂo_‘.mmiv m SUCHEDIUNLIWOY JSUBYD [BI0L
's6'621 A sa|ddng - oL8% sao1nag 9lqeD Bpjg uoissacuod/qQy spunoibiie 001,2202/0€/60
86'6¢1 J auoud Jeed DV4S - 0905 S80INI2S BIGED OVAS/PY HOdIY 00Z|2Z0Z/08/60 |
ge6El | Med AUNOD 1095 - 009y SBOIMIBS BlgED ‘BpIg "UIBIN JOOPINO/ PY HEUUDUID OvZ ) Z20Z/06/60
0729Z _ a|qeD/e0IIBS JoWISIUl AT - 51E6: $30IM8G 998D 013/ U1 SINeQ P3 LS 1 Z20Z/0E/60 |,
's6'z8Y [ Jeday “Aleg “ddng - uoliAed - 208 $90IMBS BIGED UOIIARL/IQ UOIIABd OF L ZZ0Z/0E/60 ,*
01651} aigeAed SlUNCYY - 0O0Z ‘?‘Nm‘ow\m@mo
. T T _ T SUOIEZIUNWWOY JBUBYD
W
66256 66'256 | o _, "ou) ‘YNog-PIN BejULRIg 10
166256 | sayddng sonenby - uollined - ¥608: 100d LOIlIAR 104 PIOY DHOJYOCIPAH JO SIUN Y1 ZZ0Z/0/60 _
66256 ' ‘ o 7 o alqeked SjuUnoooy - 0002 2z0z/08/60 |
t.y‘ o o . wxl’!.m.vﬁﬂ.vlu—.-omuﬁms_ mmu_._cw._m
i
00'05t'8 oo.omv_m o "ou) ‘[joued Jays)spuelg |ejo)
?o.omv,m sainypuadxy [euded - 088, JusLUliEISY| uBld JaIselN SAIsusYyaIdwo) ZZ0Z/08/60
00°05%'8 | alqeAed SJUN029Y - 0OOZ. ZZ0Z/0E/60
, . U] ‘jjoren Jayislspuelg
00'16¢ 00'16E B i ING [B1oL
00'16€ $02 |BUOISS0Id - 08TV 994 |enuUY SSUBDIT JISNW | ZZ0Z/0E/60
00°'16€  algeked sjunodoy - 0002 220z/08/60
T
wpa1d | ngeQ unodoy owap a1eq
2202 ‘L1 1940390 JO SY
l'eyaq siiig predun -

INd 80:v



g jo ¢ abey

00'601 ”oo.mo_. Bunug umoyabioan) jejol
‘00601 | Bunexrey “juud ‘Buisniaapy - 00EY sassed AeQ piemy $10040g ABIUSWIIT 006 ‘AID ZZ02/06/60
00601 | ajqeked S)UN0IDY - 0ODZ ZZOZIDE/BD
- mc_e:_._m_ umojablioan
S e
00°'19% _oo. L9% anyn siuemiy umolabloan |ejo]
loo Loy uoesnp3 Buinupuod - 09eY ! $3NQ SIUBMIY [BNULY 901 WM ZZ0Z/0E/60
00°19Y s|qeAed sJunoody - 000Z 12202/0€/60
- gnjo siuemiy| umolabioan
0e'ese 0g'ese ssau|lopazublisaq |ejol
pe'ese Jeday “aieg “ddng - uoljined - 7208, BUIYOBI\ UMOP-liNd X1 ZZ0Z/0E/60
ocesz ~ o|qeAed $IUN09Y - 000Z ‘ 2202/0E/60
. ssaujjopmzubisaq
nﬁ.mw 1168 - ‘2U| 9|BS3|OYAA Jodoo) |ejo )
(WAt Jedey “aieg ddng - uojined - 1208 Jaues|] Joienbuo) 019 ZZ0Z/0E/60
1268 alqeAed SlUNcodY - 000Z. 1220Z/0£/60
'ouj ajesajoypn Jadoon
6€'8€9'6 ,6£'8€9'6 SUOINIOS $S8001d '@ HOJWOD 810
~ wruese niedey “niag “ddng - uolied - 208 reday 10SUSS AIPILINH/SU0193Q [00d ZZ0Z/0E/60 -
¥p'188'S ajqeAed SJUNOIY - 00O ZZ0Z/0S/60
ool sedey “Aag “ddng - uolined - $208 S0INIBS UOIOAQ [00d BUNSIST ZZ0Z/0E/60 | -
0oeLt s|qefed SjUNo2dY - 000, 2202/05/60
00'0€6'} Jieday “"aleg “ddng - uoljired - v£08 juswdinb3 DvAH uo Nd ALBHEND 2202/0£/60
00086'h a|qeAed $junoady - 000Z S |2202/0£/60
GE201'T Jreday “'aeg ddns - uolined - ¥/08| Jreday DYAH $82I0 BueieN/onenby co__smimmow\omao
§€201'T sjgeAed S)UN022Y - DOOZ | .Z202/0€/60
SUONN|OS SS320Jd @ HOJWOD
1paId uqeq junosay , oway ajeq

Z20T ‘L1 1940300 Jo sy
|lejaqg siiig predun
uoI}BaII3Y puek s)yled AJuno 13095-umo}abiloag

ZTivLioL
Nd 80:v




8 jo v obed

00'6¢5'T 00'6£5°C ” , W " $)9}i0 8|qeuod Axonjusy |eiol
00'6£5'Z seyddns - 018¥! 22D (5994 SOINS/ENISY 181101 BIGBYOd Z20Z/08/60 -
00'5€5'2 “siqeked sunoooy - 000z T 2202/0€/60
f | $)21101 2|qEMHOd Ayomuey
88'G¢e imwmmimil _,a i T UMO]D) JO JOI0 AONUSY [BI0 L
'80°02 A Sied pue S0UBUSJUIBY BOIYSA om;mwrf PINIS MAN/SZ824IUYAURI00D 8 JBISOWIBYL | Z# WUN' ZZ0Z/0S/60
80°02 - elqeRed sjuncady - 000z! 2202108160 A
858Vl SHed Pue 30UBUSIUIB SOIYBA - 099! g# Iun Joj Aiones ZZ02/06/60
8581 ajqeAed $1uUno9dY - 000Z Z202/0£/60
L B nedey “Aiag "ddng - Loned - 1208 Hag aauq doj ooy | 2Z0Z/0£/60
£ s|qefed SJUNoady - 0OOZ. - Z20Z/0€/60
T T UMOJD) JO JOIOR ANINIUSY
Le'ee LE'€Z , D salNo jo m:%mm._ Apnjusy 1e1o)
eee aoueInsu| uawdinb3 ‘Aunger - 02€y uonNS ® PIE0g1008 MON Buippy 3BuBYD Aoliod| 2202/0/60
1E'€T alqeAed S)unosdy - 0002 Z202/0£/60
sanij jo QJUNOJ >v—03u50¥
b
Sy2LL'e S¥LL1'C wswdinb3 Jood g A|ddng |eqo|o |B10)
8E L1 seyddng - 018¥ JeS emapis Jo sbeq z| 2Z0Z/0S/60
i8e 1L lledsy “"Aeg ‘saddns - 03 - 02€6 JIES YemapiS Jo sBeg z| ZZ0Z/0£/60
SLTve Jeday “Al9S “ddng - uolined - 208 JES YEMBPIS Jo sBeg 5z 2Z02/05/60 |
15689 | sjqeAed $)Unovoy - 000Z - 2202/0£/60
0002 Jieday ""aeg ‘salddng - g3 - 0Z€6 (350D 1S} xaje] s8ues|D/IRdIM 1001 Z202/0£/60
0001  Jedoy “A1es “ddng - uolimed - p/08! (1500 yids) xeje Jaues|opuadim 1001312202/0€/60
00°080'L alqeAed SjunNoody - 0002 Z202/08/60 a
100'Z5€ sayddng - 0187 ~ sBeguysei] o sesed :AID £Z0Z/0£/60
00°25¢ sjqeked sWno%dY - 000Z, 2Z0ZI0E/60
v6'65 sayddng - 018 © sen0jD ‘dsig BN 30 5308 9 ‘1D Z20Z/0€/60
665 " elqefed swnoooy - 000z - 2202/0£/60
juawdinb3y Joo|4 3 Ajddng |eqojs
npaId waeq | unosay owa . ekeq

2Z0Z ‘L1 1240100 jo sy
I'eaq sjiig piedun
uoI}eal129Yy pue s)Hied AJuno)) 102g-umolabioan

cziviioL
Nd 80t




g 40 g abed

1917259 f s9yddns - 0187, poomAid ‘Buiues|3 g p1e0qai0ds UORNS 10 s2)ddng 2202/0€/60
19695 | sued pue soueusjuiziy Juswdinb3 - 069y, Buing Jseje3 umwjmmom\om\mo -
Chvee | nredey “nieg ddng - uolined - 1208, saddng Bujues|oyuy asoding-in 10} 26pu 2202/08/60 |
€SYeEL | N a1geked SIUN0o0y - 0007 2202/08/60 -
,, I f 'JU] SJ9JURD DWOH S 9MOT]
18'Zv8'se | Fw.wvwﬂwy 7 lii_i fuedwony sayinn A¥oniuay 1210t
Zzvol Wed PeOY PIOXO - 089P| WEd PY PIOXO ZZ0Z/08/60
ogor 7 sayddns - 01| 9leD) 199008 PY 2SI 220Z/0E/60 |
- e sed Jeysiel - Emﬂwi S# PIel4 Py Modily ZZ02/0€/60 i
|Lev8L Wed EN3IOUNS - 0LSY, lleg 1Q UUNN g 8107 Z20Z/08/60
£9701 Hed I[eYSIEN - L5 | €4 Pio1d Py Hodiy |2202/08/60
To? Wed IBUSIEN - 0G| Z# PI2l4 PY HodiY Z202/0£/60
f‘L gogee ~ed sineq p3 - ovsy. Hed SINeQ P3| 2202/08/60
1€9'822 sa||ddng - 0187 8ADS Y81 obe) Bunjea|zz0z/05/60
T |szzeves samIIN Axomusy - uolined - womﬂi - cm__I:ﬂH 2202/08/60
log'est Wed [IBUsIep - 0257 ! ouo) py Wodily ZZ0Z/0E/60
sserl's | SO AoMusY OVAS 0205 OVAS/PY Hodily 002 ZZ0Z/0E/60 .
0026 ed Aunog 098 - 009 Ployileg 'pY HeuuvuID 080} ZZ0Z/0S/60
£6°062 ed ([BUSIBIN - 02GY 15'2U0D 'PY HOdIIY ZZ0Z/0E/60
ee WEd [[BUSIEN - 0457 W PIold "0 Wed IIeYSIBN Z202/08/60
ovogy | wed Aunod 109S - 009y, doys 'py neuuWD 0221 '2202/08/60
l1oos ﬁ wed IPYSIEN 025y, v plola Hodily Z20Z/08/60 |
orve9 ed IIBUSIEN - 0267 d G Med lBYSIEW Z20Z/08/60 | -
~ |ss0se semIN Ayonuay - 03 - 2156 sue sINeQ P3 151 ZZ0Z/0S/E0 |
S6'8vE sHed ENSIOYNS - 016 1Q UUNN g N0 Z20Z/0E/E0 | -
l69°9z¢ Wed enslopns - 016w leg "Q UUNN "8 8o ZZ0Z/0E/60
vg'9v %ied ENSIONNS - 0LG¥' Jd 30US3SION "I WEUNEN /22 ZZ0Z/08/60
2L8LL g Bulpue 1950 - 019y ed Buipue Jas0 Z202/08/60
Y06y Med BHSIONNS - 015 1 Weye YN 2Z0Z/08/60
19'2v8'5Z siqeAed SHUN020Y - 000Z| Z202/0£/60 -
| T Auedwod sapunn Aromusy
Wpaid ngeq JunodoY oway areq

20T ‘1) 19q0)0Q jo sy
jleyaQq sjiig pledun

uonealday pue syled AJunon 13025-umo}abioso

(44342001
Nd 80:v



8 4o g abey

9/'66L') (9266 - ] _, M uoneiodio SolucRIIsY [e10L
195°025 soueuBjUE/SaIIddNS [00d OVAS - 0025, OV4S Jof sejaiquin 9 IKUIA 8:A1D 2202/0£/60
02629 sayddng sofenby - uollined - 760| syoed Auued g SaNsuan ‘SAID B SeaN | anosay ZZ0Z/0£/60
oLB6LL | a1qeAEd SHUNOSDY - DOOZ * ~ lzeozioeseo |
i ; uonerodion souoaisey
zz'80€ zz'80¢ , 1077 'SOAS [EIDUBLIL [BQDID Samog Asuld [ej0L
czeos | uswidinb3 pue sayddng 290 E aulyoeyy dweys oy 9sEST AUSHEND | ZZ0Z/0E/60 -
zzgoe | elqeAed sunoody - 000z 2202/0€/60
m I 1971 ‘s9AS [EIOUBLL [BGO|D Semog Kauiid
7568 v5'68 ﬂ speq oiny edep 2101
|veee ShiEd pUE SOUBUSIUIEN SPIUSA - 0997 | * #UN 10} Uid 3BUIH 100QSHIUS SIABD 2Z0Z/0L/60
568 _ s1qeAed S1UN0OdY - 000Z | Z202/0£/60
_ 7 sued ojny edeN
b
6681 6681 "ON| ‘SSOSOW [B10 L
6681 slied pue soueuajuIe|y Juswdinb3 - 069! Jswdinb3 Joj 1O UIBYD § JBY ZZ0Z/0S/60
6681 ejqeAed S1UN092Y - 000Z ( Z202/0€/60
! ‘ONI ‘SSOSOI
vo'8py 79'8Y —I W JOJOBI} BPES [EIOL
88'v¢ SMeg pue 2ouBLSIUR uawdinb3 - 069Y | 8SBRIO X0g JED/BSEAID ZZOZ/0E/E0 |
88've sjqeked sJunoody - 000Z] Z20T/05/60
9LEl SHed puE soUBUBIUIEN JUAWAINGT | 0BGY ~ Jemow o} syog|zzozios/e0
oLl o|geAEg SJUN09dY - 000Z - 220Z/0€/60 o o
‘ f J0jo€1) SpESI
£5v8¢'L Amm.vwm_v T} DU $JSJUDY) SWOH §,3M0T |BIO).
npain ugeq 1unoooy oway ojeq

Zz0zZ ‘L) 4940120 Jo sy
[tejeq sjiig predun
uolealday pue syied Ajunoy 30ag-umolabioan

ce/vLioL
INd 80:%




g Jo L afied

0£¥00'S  0E00'S P ! W'N HUES JBENUM [BIOL
os'eL | saiiddng sonenby - uolined - 7608 1004 3U) Jo} SluabEaY | Z20Z/0/60 -
008ES'y | siedey “'AJag “ddng - UoliARd - 7208 BaJy Buieas ollined Joj anjuing ea)|ZZ0Z/0E/60 |
08 L1y BuneX3IEIN lulid ‘BuISIBAPY - 00EY Rexuopy Aenng/ainsolD sied Joj siauueq ZZ0Z/0E/E0 |
00°0F 523 |EUOISS3JOId - owNvT SIB0PIYD J0} $Y03UD) PUNOIONIEG NVO 220ZI0E/0 |
0€°$00'G slaehed siunoooy - 0002, 2202/08/60 |
4 7 "V'N ueg Jayenym
0L'BS)L° L Wo_..mm: , Alddng o1d wims je1o |
l06'15 ‘ sajddng sonenby - uoned - y608] - 203 hianjoq/siusbesy-y Z202/08/60 |
0z 201’1 sayddng sonenby - UolInRd - Y608 SULOIYD Jo suoleD 0Z€ XD 22020860 | o
01651 J ajqefed s)unooy - 000Z ZZ0Z/0E/60 _ -
| Ajddng oud wimsg
LVOEV'E  |LVOEV'E ) sajelg Waynos [ejoL
6L'GL nedey “A1ag “ddng - uolined - $208 adeaspuen uoljined 10} MENS JO SIeg ZZ0Z/0E/60
lgeves O PUE [9N4 - 08LY UL (9N Sd 0} [8N4 ZZOZ/0E/60
zeee O PUE |an4 - 08L. - SIaMO "UlB A1 4 Jo) 9N ZZ0Z/0€/60
90°'€09 IO puE and - 08.p SIOMO SYIed 10} [N ZZ0Z/0E/60
8E'LS - IO PUE [an4 - 08LY 3101UBA UOIIIABd 10} [aN4 ZZ0Z/0E/60
2€'159 hO pue land - 082y © sepwon ‘uien Auioe 1o} [and 2Z02Z/08/60 -
Z0'6e1L IO pue jond - 082y $B|IYaA SHIB O} [N ZZ0Z/OE/B0
LL0SY'S alqeAed s1unoody - 0002 - 2202/0£/60
‘ " seje)g uIBYINOg
WpaID n9aq unodoy owapy a1eQ

ZZ0Z ‘Ll 4940300 jO sy
ieaq siiig predun

uoleald9y pue syied Ajunos j309g-umolahioan

ceivLiol
Wd 80t



8 Jo g abeq

2¥'901°G60L  L¥'90L'S0L 's|ejol
067} 0BYEL B KeMasIM 18101
06wl snedoy “neg “ddng - uolined - $208|  ¥oBiL BUBEAN “ABd 1O} SAING BHUM 100D L 4t 81 05K ZZ0Z/0€/60
06l ) aigqefed SJUNo9dY - 0O0Z  zzoziosls0
T Kemasipy
|
upaIn waeq | junoday owap | eeq

2202 ‘11 13q0)20 jo sy
ltejaq siitg predun

uonealnay pue syled AJunos 302g-umolabiosn wﬂﬁ%”




n
by

@eq
pargks&recreation

(<)

%

»
i

GSC Parks City- County- Interlocal Corporate Annual Membership Rate Proposal — Summary

As we endeavor to increase memberships and consequently revenue at The Pavilion, we must
acknowledge that there is a specific demographic that we have not yet tapped into; that is the individuals
employed by our city and county governments and their immediate family members.

Currently, the City of Georgetown offers it’s employees a wellness reimbursement program. This
means that the city reimburses their staff $10.00 per month for use toward a gym membership once they
provide proof of said membership. Scott County government does not offer this reimbursement program.
However, some area fitness facilities have offered promotional memberships to city and county employees at
a rate of 5.00 to 10.00 per month for the individual.

It is important that GSC Parks can reasonably offer our services to as much of our community as
possible, while striving in this competitive environment. Therefore, we request the GSC Parks Board’s
consideration toward a corporate annual membership rate for city, county, and interlocal employees and their
families. The proposed annual membership rates are as follows:

Individual Membership (Must be the employed Adult): $120.00 per year ($10.00 per month)
Couple Membership: $170.00 per year ($14.17 per month)

Family Membership: $220.00 per year ($18.33 per month)

*Rates are proposed to take effect on November 1, 2022, *



10/17/22

Georgetown-scott County Parks and Recreation

Added Unpaid Bills Detail
As of October 17, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit _ Credit
- T |
American Red Cross
) 09/30/2022 B ) 2000 - Accounts Payable | 41.00
o | 09/30/2022 |Lifeguard BL Class |8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 41.00
Total American Red Cross . 41.00 41.00
n=<|oq Georgetown |
| N 09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable o - |_ 10,841.28
09/30/2022 | Netgain & Microsoft Fees (April-June) 4320 - Technology Support 10,841.28
| Total City of Georgetown 10,841.28 10,841.28
Crown Trophy
B - 09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 132.60
09/30/2022 | Costume Trophies for Thrilled To Give 8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies 132.60
Total Crown Trophy 132.60 132.60
D-C Elevator Company, Inc. B |
10/01/2022 - 2000 - Accounts Payable 110.77
10/01/2022| Oct. Elevator Examination & Lubrication Service 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 110.77
Total D-C Elevator Company, Inc. o 110.77) ~ 110.77]
Global m:uu_<| & Floor Equipment - L |
- - 09/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 232.00
09/30/2022 | Toilet Paper, Trash Bags & Paper Towels 4810 + Supplies 232.00|
Total Global Supply & Floor Equipment 232.00 232.00
Johnson Controls Fire Protection - ]
- - | 09/30/2022 B - [2000 - Accounts Payable - 733.07
- 09/30/2022 |Ed Davis Fire Alarm Test Inspection 9320 - ED - Supplies, wm_.m... ._.z.mum: 733.07
| | 09/30/2022 | 2000 - Accounts Payable L 2,205.63
| 09/30/2022|Fire Alarm/Sprinkler Test & Inspection 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 2,205.63
Total Johnson Controls Fire Protection _ 2,938.70 2,938.70
14,296.35 14,296.35

Page 1 of 1



WUV YTLUEWIITWLULL f\c:--..‘ Faino aiilvu nZWwwweicauwvii

wwnuw_mmwm_m Financial Statement
September 2022
Income
Accounts | Sept Income 2022 YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget

3030 - City Funds 104,583.33 ) 238,366.10 1,255,000.00 -1 _oém_oww.wo. ,_m.wwnxw
3060 - County Funds 313,750.00 313,750.00 1,255,000.00 -941,250.00 25.0%
3150 - Pool Income 3,376.10 87,162.66 258,000.00 _ -170,837.34 33.78%
3180 - Horse Park Pool 3,710.00 3,710.00 57,700.00, -53,990.00 6.43%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract 1,487.17 1,487.17 ||I!!m.‘~‘ooo.oo_ -3,512.83 29.74%
3400 - Kidzworld Income 0.00 -45.00 \_om_ooo.oo“ -105,045.00 -0.04%
3430 - Fun Express Income 450.00 7,120.00 S.ooo.oow -2,880.00 71.2%
3470 - KLC Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 wboo.ooﬂ -3,000.00 0.0%
3600 - Facility Rental Income 4,915.00 7,571.50 wm,‘m‘mmwm -28,928.50 20.74%
3710 - Special Events Income 0.00 557.00 h m‘_ooo.oo -4,443.00 11.14%
3720 - Private Donations 0.00 2.00 2,500.00 -2,498.00 0.08%
3730 - New _u_.om,_.mBm Income 0.00 2,000.00 m‘ooo.oo. -3,000.00 40.0%
3750 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 Ao.oo. 300.00 -260.00 13.33%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes 1,298.60 3,517.70 30,000.00 -26,482.30 11.73%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes 11,714.00 31,888.41 164,000.00 -132,111.59 19.44%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass 26,563.35 73,928.80 220,000.00 -146,071.20! 33.6%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass m.\.m.oo. 3,244.50 mmboo.oo” -1 m.wmm.mo.ﬂ 14.75%
8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs 1,862.25 4,403.25 50,000.00 -45,596.75 8.81%
8020 - Pavilion @,‘:Emmm:_: Programs 795.00 A_wmm.mo. No_ooo.oo. -15,067.50 24.66%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro 5,547.25 34,128.00 114,000.00 -79,872.00 29.94%
8023 - Costumes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs mmm.oo” 2,199.00 15,000.00 -12,801.00 14.66%
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act. 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events o.oon moo.oo. 5,000.00 -4,500.00 10.0%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care 15.00 50.00 350.00 -300.00 14.29%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental Nmum.oo. 11,112.50 45,000.00 -33,887.50 24.69%
8034 - Pavilion - oo:ommwmo:ZMJn::u fowo.mmu m,_.mww.mm 10,000.00 -7,767.74 22.32%
8035 - Gift Certificates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous 5.00 8.00 500.00 -492.00 1.6%

Total Income 485,577.93 833,866.35 3,696,850.00 -2,862,983.65 22.56%

Page 1 of 4



‘_O\‘_N\NN WOVIYTLIVWIITYLUULL l\c:-—.g Nailnd aliuv Nguwicativil
Accrual Basis Financial Statement
September 2022
Expense
Sept Expense 2022 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT Na_mmw.om. 57,482.32 uooboo.oo. 242,517.68 19.16%
4060 - m:uw_ou‘m_. FICA Tax 14,633.61 | 27,984 .97 L ih@boo.oo. 102,015.03 21.53%
4090 - Unemployment Insurance 298.85 298.85 | 17,500.00 17,201.15 1.71%
4120 - Workers Ooalumsmmmo: o.oo” 38,628.98 mw.ooo.oo. 20,371.02 65.47%
4130 - U-.:‘m‘._.mm::m 315.00 595.00 5,000.00 4,405.00 11.9%
4150 - Employers Retirement Q“hoo.ww. 63,449.78 meoo.oo. 154,550.22 29.11%
4180 - Health Insurance 18,002.57 68,952.42 290,000.00 221,047.58 23.78%
4200 - Staff Uniforms - o.oo. 0.00 3,000.00 wboo.oo. 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT 10,601 .Nm” 24,425.71 ,_mw.ooo.oo. ‘_wm,mﬁ.mw. 15.97%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT 21,561.22 50,606.40 185,400.00 134,793.60 27.3%
4240 - Office Phone 610.00 1,796.44 A_moo.oo. 3.56 99.8%
4260 - Equipment rental 0.00 aloa- 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
4270 - Office Supplies and mnc._.v:_m:” 6,848.88 ‘ mm;mm.mm” 46,000.00 20,834.45 54.71%
4280 - Professional Fees 1,033.09 1,683.39 25,000.00 23,316.61 6.73%
4300 - Advertising, v:i._‘ Marketing w;mm.hwu 9,940.38 25,000.00 15,059.62 39.76%
4320 - Technology Support 10,841.28 21,441.28 40,000.00 18,558.72 _ 536%
4360 - Continuing Education 461.00 fmmo.oo. 11,000.00 9,340.00 15.09%
4370 - Liability, MQEE:@:” insurance 23.31 umbmm.wo. 94,000.00 15,771.70 83.22%
4390 - Travel Expense 0.00 193.28 7,000.00 6,806.72 2.76%
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES - FT 22,017.83 Ao_NummL 258,000.00 208,215.35 19.3%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT 3,193.79 4,957.06 80,000.00 75,042.94 6.2%
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT 6,607.74 17,029.80: 70,000.00 mm_wﬂo.mo. 24.33%
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - FT iﬂmow;m 31,810.20 ._oo_ooo.oo. Amm_‘_mm.mo. 16.74%
4490 - 4490 - FAC. MAINT. SALARY -FT 0.00 0.00 o.oo. 0.00 0.0%
4509 - Trail Maintenance 0.00 0.00 5,000.00| 5,000.00 0.0%
4510 - Suffoletta Park 1,133.66 4,447.20 12,500.00 8,052.80 35.58%
4520 - Skate Park 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 246.40 mwm.ﬁ. m.ooo.oo” m;mo.mm. 14.0%
4570 - Marshall Park 1,957.64 8,184.27 16,000.00 7,815.73 51.15%
4600 - Scott County Park 1,272.12 3,272.52 13,000.00 9,727.48 25.17%

Page 2 of 4



10117122 (¢<.u¢-<=..|(<.<:. (r.\c:.-u I AING QIIV INGUIGAUVIE
Accrual Basis Financial Statement
September 2022
Accounts Sept Expense 2022 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

4610 - Oser Landing Park ‘_qo.um. 537.49 5,000.00 4,462.51 10.75%
4630 - Oxford Road Park 104.22 311.80 2,000.00 \__mmm.wo.. 15.59%
4640 - Great Crossing Park . 0.00 0.00 wm_moo.oo” 12,500.00 0.0%
4650 - Royal Spring Park 29.49 88.47 5,500.00 5,411.53 1.61%
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 308.20 6,189.80 12,500.00 _ 6,310.20 49.52%
4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 128.97 3,385.31 13,000.00 9,614.69 26.04%
4750 - Cell phones 941.26 2,827.49 12,000.00 9,172.51 23.56%
4780 - Fuel and Qil 3,816.15 Ammlu|m|,_!w 33,000.00 20,321.90 38.42%
4810 - w:mw_mmm 7,804.43 mk_mwm.._o ﬂm_ooo.oo. 53,363.90 31.59%
4850 - Parks Equipment 0.00 o.oo. m_moo.oo. 3,500.00 0.0%
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES 7,648.65 65,989.81 107,200.00 41,210.19 61.56%
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY 3,597.02 23,730.71 33,500.00 9,769.29 70.84%
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities 8,143.53 24,780.56 35,000.00 10,219.44 70.8%
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water B 3,910.21 13,259.54 27,000.00 13,740.46 49.11%
5060 - SFAC Center Phone 343.38 1,063.70 3,700.00 2,636.30 28.75%
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 316.63 13,900.33 33,000.00 19,099.67 42.12%
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 611.44 9,089.78 21,000.00 11,910.22 43.29%
6280 - Little League Baseball 0.00 o.ooW 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6330 - Archery o.oo. 0.00/ 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6340 - Youth Softball 0.00 0.00' 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6370 - Youth Soccer 0.00 0.00’ 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6400 - Youth Football 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00| 0.0%
6420 - Youth Volleyball 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6430 - Georgetown Stingrays 0.00 0.00 mmo.oou 250.00 0.0%
6440 - Super Sharks 0.00 o.oo. o.oo. o.oo. 0.0%
6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES 0.00 42,378.99 98,000.00 55,621.01 43.24%
6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 0.00 4,985.58 5,000.00 14.42 99.71%
6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation 58.00 7,178.38 Nmboo.oo. 14,821.62 32.63%
6520 * Kidzworld Lunch Program 0.00 993.97 600.00 -393.97 165.66%
6550 - Fun Express Supplies 0.00 427.94 1,000.00 572.06 42.79%
6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES 0.00 2,239.50 12,000.00 9,760.50 18.66%
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 4



10/17/22
Accrual Basis

WOVI YT LWWIITILULL WwUUILILY TTalnd allu Neuvicativii

Financial Statement

Accounts
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies
6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies
6880 - Miscellaneous

8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas

8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities

8070 - _um<=_o:1. Georgetown Water

8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair

8076 - Pavilion - Equipment

8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies

8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies

8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl

8092 - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies

8098 - Pavilion - Child Care w:_uu_u:mm

8100 - Pavilion - _u_.zmmmsma Rm ‘m:vv_
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies

8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens

Total Expense

September 2022

Sept Expense 2022 _ YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
602.56 602.56 5,000.00 4,397.44 12.05%
1,020.74 3,237.33 A_moo.oo. ‘,‘L‘mwww.ww. 215.82%
81.88 103.94 800.00 696.06 12.99%
N,Amm.ow. 4,590.27 mw.oco.oo. 48,409.73 8.66%
13,192.28 37,875.41 140,000.00 102,124.59 27.05%
w,wmm.wp. 13,062.81 mo_ooo.oo” Am,wwu;w. 21.77%
26,356.22 50,340.56 200,000.00 149,659.44 25.17%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.0%
236.95 515.73 8,000.00 7,484.27 6.45%
112.21 216.12 2,000.00 1,783.88 10.81%
3,058.35 7,082.53 61,800.00 54,717.47 11.46%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
5,158.60 6,515.44 55,000.00 48,484.56 11.85%
132.60 232.08 8,500.00 8,267.92 2.73%
o.oo” o.oo. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
58.34 58.34 1,250.00 119166 4.67%
21,312.03 36,542.83 210,000.00 1i|l|3'whAmN3 17.4%
3,062.87 7,913.11 20,000.00 12,086.89 39.57%
0.00 B 0.00] 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,846.89 2,500.00 653.11 73.88%
0.00 134.71 ., 1,000.00 865.29 13.47%
0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%
298,396.51 1,024,402.50 3,696,850.00 2,672,447.50 27.71%

Page 4 of 4



1 JO | abed

%8¢°9Z 6E0LE'STL 00°00€0Z} 196267 6.262°€1 asuadx3 |ejo]

%00 00002 00002 000 000 sosuadx3 snoaue|jeasI - a3 - 0096
%8112} L0°280'}- 00°000'% 20°280'G 8€'082 dinb3gsayddng ‘quea3 “Boid-a3 - 00¥6
%9 €T 8168%LT 100°000'9€ 28°016'8 6v91L'E SAYVIVS "DOY/SINIAT "dS - 43 - 05E6
%00 00009 00°009 000 1000 swdinb3 - a3 - 0£¢6
%¥0'L2 659622 00°000'01 SPE0LT A Jreday “alag ‘sallddng - g3 - 026
%L1 Gl VR cA 00°000°G 62552 0z29T alqen/eo1Iag J9UIBIU| OF - §LE6
%bvZ $9'60Z'L 00°009°} E ¥90€El 191EM UMOJaBI0D - O3 - £1E6
%8 1€ veeLL'y 100°000°2 91'922°C 15069 somnn Mponuey - a3 - ZLEG
%566 YEET 1000092 99852 zz98 seo elquIN|os - A3 - L1£6
%E 61 0208 100°000'} 96261 ZEv9 auoydaja) - a3 - 01€6
%00 00°000°} 00000’} 000 000 SAMYIVS JONVYNILNIVIN - a3 - 00¢6
%.9'9) 16°66% 00009 €000} 000 osuedx3 |eAeiL - O3 - 0926
%00 00008 00008 000 000 uoeanp3 Buinunuos - a3 - 0526
%00 00°00§ 00°00S 000 000 Bunuud/Bursnieapy - a3 - 0vZ6
%SG LE 59'€/8't 00°000'c AN 88°€6€ saddng 991130 - @3 - 0£26
%0°001 000 00006 00'005°2 000 soueansui ‘doud ‘Anger - a3 - 0226
%8¥ ¥l 96'LEL'S) 000042} Y0'296'2 15°0v9 oueInsu| Y)eaH - a3 - Y126
%8 5T SO'EEH0L 100°000°% 4 66'996°€ 6€°0€0'} Juswsainey sefoldw3 - a3 - €126
%000} 000 00°00€*7 00°00€'y 000 uonesuadwod SIMIOM - 03 - Z126
%00 00°00€'} 00°00€‘1 000 oo aoueansu| uswAodwoun - a3 - 1126
%012 S0'618'F 1000049 §6°082'L 19969, vold sefoidw - a3 - 0126
%S5 8L eV h 00°005'05 £6'89€'6 028507 SANVIVS - a3 - 0026

j9bpng jo v, ajuejeqg _ jabpng asuadxg gLA 220z asuadx3y jdag SUN022Y
asuadx3g

%EG LY YEVSH v L- 00°00€0LL 99'6¥8'62 €LVl awoou] [ejo

%001 00°006- 00°000'} 00001 000 suoeuoq/SIUEID - LpLe
%00 00°005- 00005 000 000 8WO0U| SNOBUE|[BISI - O3 - 0716
%8082 00°966°¢- 00°000'S 00°%0¥'L 00918 awoou| [2JudY - 43 - 0£L6
%1€ 00z 00°000'G 00628' 00°0€C awosu| weiboud - 3 - 0216
%.9'91 YEEECZEL 100°008'851 99°99%'9Z £EEEZT'E spung sineq p3 - A0 - 020¢

1abpng jo 9, asueeg 1e6png awoau] LA ZzZ0z dwoau| jdog SJUNo29Y
awoau|
220z 19quiaydag

JuswWa}e}S [eloueul

19juag Buluiea] sineq p3

siseg |enuaoy
C¢eiLLIoL
INd 05:€



G

Parks and Recreation
Wireless Update

QUOTE #063053 V2

Talent and
Technology

Driving Businesses
Forward

MEAdsD m il mmima

N

NETGAIN

TECHNOLOGIES

PREPARED FO
City of Georgetown, K

PREPARED B
Kevin Latif




Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

Statement of Work

Business Needs & Objectives

City of Georgetown, KY's Parks and Recreation Department had one of their Ubiquiti Unify access points fail at their Pavilion
location, which caused issues to their day-to-day operations. Investigation into this found that the APs are now End of Life and
need to be replaced. City of Georgetown, KY would like to replace their current two (2) access point setup with a solution that no
only replaces their current aging setup but also increases connectivity, as there are “dead zones” where there is no wireless
signal available. These zones include the Daycare Center, the far portion of the track, and the gymnasium. City of Georgetown,
KY currently has a Production SSID as well as a Guest SSID which will need to be carried over to the new solution.

Solution Requirements

To rectify the current situation of an access point being off-line and to cover the current gaps in wireless coverage, NetGain
Technologies advises replacing the current Unify system with an Aruba Central controlled set of access points (APs), including
two (2) APs to replace the current dead and active APs that are in production, in addition to three (3) new APs to expand
coverage and eliminate dead zones.

Proposed Implementation Plan

. L Method of

Day Downtime? Delivery

1 Configure Aruba Central. B;S'ness No Remote
ours

. Business

Configure switch. Hours No Remote

2 Add APs to Aruba Central. Btl'smess No Remote
ours

3 Configure five (5) APs. After Hours YES On-Site

Client Responsibiiities

City of Georgetown, KY will be responsible for the following:

Responsibilities
¢ Attend the Project Kick-Off meeting.

« Notify employees about the upcoming project, communicating to them the reasons
for the project and how it will impact them.

Prior to the Start of the
Project

Luote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 2 of §

This document contams unpubilshed confidential and propnetary mformatron of NetGain Technotcgnes Inc. No disclosure, duphcatlon or use of any portions of
f . out th >



Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

Be available to answer questions.

Attend scheduled project meetings.

Communicate with employees about the project's progress and how it may affect
them.

Install mounting brackets and APs in desired locations.

o Complete the one-question survey about the project.

At the Close of the Project « Sign off on the Final Acceptance Document within 10 days of the completion of the
project.

During the Project

Deliverables

QTY ltem Description Warranty
; Aruba I/AP-515 (US) 2x2:2/4x4:4 802.11ax 3YR 24x7 Next Business
S Aruba 515 Access Points Internal Antennas (No Mounts Included) Day Parts Exchange
5 Aruba Central Licenses Remote management & configuration with 3YR 24x7
support
5 Aruba AP Mounting Brackets '?;jll\gN ;-ri(c; "Pack) type B drop cailing rail, fiat N/A

Constraints and Assumptions
Project Specific

o New cabling runs will be needed to add the new APs to alleviate the dead zones. This will need be addressed by a
cabling vendor to have these runs done from the locations specified to the patch panel.

Wireless

« The proposed number of access points, positioning, mounting locations and antenna options are determined by “best
guess” without data from a wireless survey to aid in the design of this solution. Therefore, wireless coverage cannot be
guaranteed which means additional wireless access points, antennas and wireless access point relocation may be
required and will be the responsibility of the client.

Down Time

¢ All efforts will be taken to schedule down time where possible. Unanticipated downtime may occur, however, NetGain
Technologies will provide all efforts to limit these occurrences.

Product Versions

» NetGain Technologies will begin the project with the latest software versions of the solution available on the start date of
the project (unless otherwise specified). Subsequent software releases by the manufacturer during the project requiring
upgrades to the existing software versions may be processed as a hillable project change order.

Duote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 3 of ¢

This document contains unpubimhed bonﬂdemlal and pmpnetary information of NetGam Technmogres In¢. Mo disclosure duphcatlon or use of any portions of
als_f L a 1z 2 |




Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

Current Environment Health and Existing Infrastructure

¢ Cabling issues will need to be addressed by a cabling vendor. Additional cabling that may be necessary must be
installed by a cabling contractor. Labor for cabling not specified in this proposal will be submitted as a billable Project
Change Order.

Disposal

e City of Georgetown, KY is responsible for disposal of all physical equipment. Secure disposal of physical equipment is
not included with this proposal. In accordance with many federal compliance laws and regulations (HIPAA, GLBA, etc.),
plus many state and local environmental laws, NetGain Technologies offers a secure and confidential hard drive
destruction and equipment recycling service, with a chain-of-custody process to mitigate the risks of a data security
breach. We also provide a detailed certificate of destruction showing the date and time of the equipment pickup. Service:
are available on a project basis outside of this scope.

Desired Outcome

This project will be considered complete when five (5) APs have been installed and joined to Aruba Central and each one is
tested to confirm network access.

uote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 4 of §

This document contams unpubisshed confi denﬂal and propnetaw mformanon of NetGain Technologles Inc No dxsclesure duplication or use of any portions of
Is_fi - 3




Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

What You Can Expect

Fixed Fee Guarantes

This is a fixed fee proposal. Fixed pricing reduces your risk by giving you certainty in the cost. If the number of hours required for
this proposed solution is exceeded, you will pay nothing more. Our goal is to provide a solution that meets your specifications,
including the cost of the solution, implementation timeline, and the financial benefit of the solution.

Project Team

NetGain Technologies' Professional Services Team will be engaged with City of Georgetown, KY to manage the goals and
objectives of our relationship, all deliverables, and provide oversight of service levels within all work assignments. The following
will be the key individuals responsible for supporting the requirements of this solution:

Primary Contact

A Project Manager and Lead Engineer will be assigned prior to the start of the project.
Phone: 800-992-8803

Email: Dispatch@NetGainlT.com

Professionai Services
John Adams, Director of Professional Services
Email: JAdams@NetGainlT.com

Project Scheduling & Communication

Project Scheduling

NetGain Technologies appreciates and understands the importance of this implementation being completed with expediency. The
scheduling of technical staff is done to allow adequate time for preparation, as well as any unforeseen items. As a result, the
schedule of work may not be from 8:00 AM until 5:00 PM for consecutive days until this work is completed. The schedule for the
technicians to be at your facility or working remotely on this implementation may include some full days, some partial days, some
afterhours work, and some non-consecutive days. The NetGain Technologies Service Team will keep you apprised of the
scheduled time and when the scheduled times must be changed.

Communication

» Within three days of receipt of the down payment, a Project Kickoff Meeting will be scheduled by your Project Manager
and the Lead Engineer assigned to your project. An estimated timeline will be established during this meeting.
o NetGain Technologies utilizes a Final Acceptance Document as a means of measuring project completion. This
documentation will be reviewed during the Kickoff Meeting.
e Tracking information will be available after product has been ordered and weekly status updates will be provided by the
Project Manager through completion of the project.
» While work is in progress, regular communication can be expected from the assigned Lead Engineer.

Ruote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 5 of §

This document contains unpublished, conﬁdentlal and propnetary information of NetGam Technologles Inc. No d;sciosure duplication or use of any portions of



Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

Parks and Recreation Wireless Update

Prepared for: Ship To: Quote Information
City of Georgetown, KY City of Georgetown, KY Quote #: 06305:
100 North Court Street NetGain Technologies Version: :
P.O. Box 667 100 North Court Street Delivery Date: 09/28/202.
Georgetown, KY 40324 P.O. Box 667 Expiration Date: 10/10/202:
NetGain Technologies Georgetown, KY 40324

(502) 863-9800 noreply@brightgauge.com

noreply@brightgauge.com (502) 863-9800

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Hardware / Software $9,045.00
Professional Services $5,925.00
Total: $14,970.00

Lluote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 6 of §

This document contams unaublsshed confldennal and propraetary information of NetGam Techno!og|es Inc. No civsciosure dupncatlon or use of any portions of



Kim Hutton

869-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainlT.com

Summary of Selected Payment Options
Amoun

Description
Down Payment: Down Payment
Total of Payments $7,485.00

Please Make Checks Payable to:
NetGain Technologies

2031 Georgetown Rd.
Lexington, KY 40511

Due NET 30: Due NET 30
Total of Payments $4,522 50

Due on Completion: Due on Completion
$2,962.50

Total of Payments
NetGain Technologies reserves the right to invoice the remaining Professional Services if City of Georgetown, KY requests that

the project be placed on hold and that hold exceeds 30 days.

City of Georgetown, KY will respond within 10 days of receipt of the Final Acceptance Document. If no response is received withir
that 10-day period, NetGain Technologies will consider this project complete and City of Georgetown, KY will be invoiced for final

payment due.

uote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 7 of §

This document contains unpubitshea conﬂdentlal and propnetaw Informatlon of NetGain Technolog|es Inc. No cffsclosure duphcahon or use of any portions of
jithout th i jes




Kim Hutton

859-226-1940

KHutton@NetGainIT.com

Endorsement Page

Referral Program
For every referral you provide to us, who becomes a new NetGain Partner, we will credit your invoice with $5,000, as a warm

thank you for your support of our success. https://www.netgainit.com/referral/

Terms

This proposal is offered as a solution with clearly defined completion criteria. Unless noted otherwise, pricing is based on
acceptance of both services and hardware. Any changes to the design may result in additional costs.

Should any adjustments to this proposal become necessary, NetGain Technologies will draw up and present a "Change Order"
for review and approval. This solution includes ONLY what is written herein. No other verbal or written offers are considered part
of this proposal.

The management of NetGain Technologies reserves the right to require modifications of this offer or reject it entirely. All orders
and purchases are subject to NetGain Technologies' standard Terms and Conditions and credit approval.

With your endorsement below, you understand and agree this proposal now becomes a binding agreement. You are also
agreeing that you have read and understood our standard terms and conditions, located at http://www.netgainit.com/terms-and-
conditions by which you agree to be bound.

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Parks and Recreation Wireless Update
$14,970.00

City of Georgetown, KY

Signature:

Name: NetGain Technologies

Date:

Duote #063053 v2 Sep 28, 2022 Page: 8 of §

This document contams unpubilshed "onfldentlal and proprletary xnformatxon of NetGam Technologles inc. No msciosure dupllcatlon or use of any portions of




Organized Sports Agreement

This agreement is made and entered into between the Georgetown-Scott County Parks

and Recreation (“GCS Parks and Recreation™) and all organized sports programs that use park

facilities and fall under GCS Parks and Recreation jurisdiction (“the League”) for the express

purpose of providing the League with athletic facilities where they may host an organized sports

program for the benefit of the youth of our community.

I. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—GENERAL

a.

The League shall not turn away or exclude any minor who wishes to participate in its
youth sports program, except where such minor falls outside the age limitations or
residential boundaries applicable to the League’s youth sports program, or where such
minor repeatedly and persistently violates the League’s rules of conduct in such a
manner as to interfere with the ability of other program participants to enjoy the
benefits of the program. If the League believes that a situation warrants exception to
this rule, it may submit a brief, written statement explaining its position to GCS Parks
and Recreation, which shall then issue a written decision as to whether an exception
will be permitted.

The League shall not discriminate, in any of its programs or activities, against any
current or prospective participants, volunteers, employees, or agents based on
financial ability to pay, race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, or disability.
The League shall operate separately under its own constitution or set of by-laws and
an Executive Board of Directors. The general administration shall be vested in the
Executive Board.

An annual meeting shall be held following the season. The election of officers to the
Executive Board is held at this meeting. You must be a Scott County resident to be
elected to the board. A resident is defined as anyone living, working, or owning
property in Scott County. Rule changes to the existing constitution for the following
season will also be voted on at this meeting. All Scott County residents (18 years or
older) in attendance will have a right to vote.

The League shall be responsible for inspecting the field before each game and shall
assume sole liability and responsibility for repairing any unsafe conditions it may
discover, or that it might have discovered by reasonable diligence.

The League shall not charge spectators an admission fee to attend games without
prior, written approval from GCS Parks and Recreation. Should the League wish to
charge an admission fee, it may submit a written request describing the amount to be
charged and the method of collecting payment to GCS Parks and Recreation at least
fifteen (15) days before the game at which the fee is to be charged.

The League shall include the GCS Parks and Recreation Logo in all of its advertising
and marketing materials. A digital copy of the Logo shall be sent electronically to the
League President.

The League shall abide by all local, state, and federal laws and regulations.



i. If the League wishes to install and maintain security cameras on the premises, it may
submit to GCS Parks and Recreation a written request for permission to do so, to be
accompanied by an accurate and precise depiction of the proposed location for each
camera to be installed and the results of a recent criminal background check for any
and all persons who would have access to footage recorded by the cameras. GCS
Parks and Recreation may grant or deny, or conditionally grant or deny, the request in
its sole discretion, with or without reason. Should GCS Parks and Recreation grant
the League permission to install security cameras on the premises, the League shall be
solely responsible for all expenses arising out of or in connection with the purchase,
installation, and maintenance of the security cameras.

j. GCS Parks and Recreation must be granted access to security cameras if requested

k. The League shall comply with all applicable health codes in the operation of its
concession stand(s) and submit to random inspection by the local health department.
It will be the responsibility of the League to make all adjustments necessary to
comply with applicable health codes, other than those that would require structural
changes to the facility. Should the League at any time believe that structural changes
are necessary, it may submit a written request for such to GCS Parks and Recreation.
Failure to comply with Health Department personnel or codes may result in the
termination of the League’s right to operate concession stands under this Agreement.

. The League shall service, repair, maintain, and replace, as needed and in a timely
manner, all appliances that may be used or required while operating concession
stands.

II. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—VOLUNTEERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS

a. All head coaches and assistant coaches must have a current Kentucky background
check on-file with GCS Parks and Recreation. A new background check must be done
each year. A person shall be disqualified and prohibited from serving as a volunteer
or board member with a Parks and Recreation Department youth sport if the person:

i. fails to consent to a personal criminal background search; or
ii. has been convicted of a felony crime within the last ten years.

iii. any felony conviction at any time that is defined as a sexual offense, child
abuse, sexual assault, child neglect, murder, voluntary manslaughter, felony
assault, arson, robbery, burglary, indecent exposure, public lewdness, any
offense against a minor, and kidnapping, (including crimes whereby a plea of
“No Contest” was entered); or

1v. has been twice convicted, in any combination within the past 2 years of the
following offenses: misdemeanor assault, misdemeanor theft; or

v. has been convicted three times, in any combination during the past 5 years, of
the following offenses: driving while intoxicated (DWI) or driving under the
influence (DUI), or any violation of the Controlled Substance Act; or

vi. has been subject to any court order involving any sexual abuse or physical
abuse of a minor, including but not limited to domestic order for protection; or

vii. for reasons deemed necessary by the League’s board. If this provision is used
in disqualifying someone from volunteering a written reason must be
submitted to GSC Parks and Recreation before the disqualification and must
be revisited each year the person wishes to volunteer again



b.

C.

d.

The League shall keep a current and accurate record containing the names, home
addresses, and telephone numbers of all volunteers and/or paid staff.

The League shall be responsible for securing all umpires and scorekeepers necessary
to officiate its games. The League shall provide a written statement to GCS Parks and
Recreation containing the mailing address, primary telephone number, and primary
email address, where applicable, of the organization providing the League with
umpires. The League shall also provide GCS Parks and Recreation with a copy of the
organization’s certificate of liability insurance.

Members serving on each Leagues’ board must be a resident of Scott County.

III. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—REPORTING & COMPLIANCE

a.

1.

The League shall complete and return the provided Division and Gender Report and
League Financial Report, attached hereto as Appendices A and B, respectively. The
Division and Gender Report shall be completed and returned no later than two 2)
weeks after the League’s first game of the season. The League Financial Report shall
be completed and returned no later than one (1) month after the end of each season.
The League shall submit a copy of its completed IRS Form 990 to GCS Parks and
Recreation within one (1) week of filing the form with the IRS, but no later than April
15 of the tax year covering the season.

The League shall submit to GCS Parks and Recreation a roster identifying the gender,
race, age, and address of all League participants no later than two (2) weeks after the
League’s first game of the season. Participants’ names are not required.

The League shall fully comply with the GSC Parks Behavior Management Policy
(POL.A.07.08), and shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and
volunteers. In the event the League encounters unsportsmanlike conduct from players,
fans, spectators, coaches, etc., the League shall report the incident on the next
business day to GCS Parks and Recreation so that GCS Parks and Recreation can
determine if further action needs to be taken. The League shall fully cooperate in the
GCS Parks and Recreation if an investigation is necessary by providing written
statements from all individuals involved in the incident and from spectators who
witnessed the incident(s). During the investigation, the individual(s) accused will be
suspended from all sporting activities and/or sports-related events that are sponsored
by GCS Parks and Recreation or take place on property owned or managed by GCS
Parks and Recreation.

Head coaches must complete a certified program sanctioned by the authority under
which the sport is chartered and agreed upon by the Leagues Executive Board. Itis
also recommended that any/all assistant coaches receive the same training.

The League shall fully comply with GCS Parks Participant Protection Policy
(POL.S.01.11) and shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and
volunteers.

All leagues will follow the American Red Cross and National Lightning Safety
Institute guidelines for weather issues: There will be a 30-minute delay from the last
sight of lightning or the last sound of thunder. In addition, all leagues will follow the
KHSAA Procedure for Avoiding Heat Injury/Iliness

No employee or volunteer may be paid monies defined as a bonus

The League shall provide a written refund policy with registration information.




Each League shall provide a season-ending report to the Parks and Recreation Board
after the season(s) is completed. These reports will take place as follows; Softball
and Baseball in January, Soccer and Football in February, Archery and Volleyball in
March, Stingrays and SuperSharks in September, and Tennis in October. These
reports shall include a complete financial report of the past season, a participant
report, any/all proposed changes for the next year, and any/all maintenance requests.
As part of the Parks and Recreation Department's annual audit, each youth sports
group will be audited at least once every four years as seen on the table below. All
monies must be accounted for and the following information must be submitted to the
Parks and Recreation office within two weeks of request: 1) All bank statements for
the budget year, 2) all receipts for purchases, and 3) time sheets for officials 4)
General ledgers and trial balances in excel or a QuickBooks backup 5) Copies of the
board minutes for the Organizations to be audited 6) Copies of the employee,
volunteer manuals, bylaws, and policies and procedures for the Organizations to be
audited 7) Copies of the bank statements and reconciliations at 6/30/20 and 6/30/19
for the YSOs. In addition, the treasurer and/or president of each league must attend a
training session with the Parks and Recreation Department’s auditors. This meeting
will be arranged by the Parks and Recreation Department.

Youth Sports Organization Audits
Scott County Youth Baseball 4 Years Audit 2019-2020
Georgetown Football Club 4 Years Audit 2019-2020
Scott County Softball Club 4 Years Audit 2020-2021
Georgetown Force Volleyball 4 Years Audit 2020-2021
Scott County Youth Football 4 Years Audit 2020-2022
Archery 4 Years Audit 2021-2022
Stingrays 4 Years Audit 2022-2023
Georgetown Tennis Association 4 Years Audit 2022-2023

IV. FACILITIES

a.

The League shall submit a schedule of its regular season games (to include make up
days for rain outs, etc.) to GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks
before the first game. Should the League change its schedule for any reason, it shall
provide GCS Parks and Recreation with notice of the change as soon as possible.

The League shall submit a schedule of its regular team practice times and field
locations to GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks before the first
practice.

The League shall not take any action that would prevent or interfere with the ability
of the public to access the Facilities, unless authorized to do so in writing by GCS
Parks and Recreation.

GCS Parks and Recreation retains the right to schedule other events, including events
hosted by or involving other youth sports programs, at the Facilities when the
Facilities are not being used by the League.

The League shall not permit its participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to drive
or park on the grass or sidewalks at or surrounding the facilities. The League shall not



permit its participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to hit or throw balls against
fences or other permanent structures at the Facilities.

f Any Youth League sponsoring or co-sponsoring a tournament must notify
Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation at least two weeks prior to the
tournament. In addition, the league will be responsible for trash pick-up and removal
as well as general clean up for the areas used. Failure to comply may result in a
charge of $200 per field used being charged to the league.

V. MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION OF FIELDS AND STRUCTURES

a. GCS Parks and Recreation shall retain ownership of any and all improvements made
to the Facilities.

b. All Leagues must provide GSC Parks and Recreation Maintenance keys to all
facilities. If locks are changed by leagues at any time, GSC Parks and Recreation
must be given the new keys. GSC Parks and Recreation needs access to all facilities
in order to do repairs, winterize, €tc.

c. Should the League wish to make any improvement, modification, or alteration to the
Facilities, it must first present its proposed improvement, modification, or alteration
to GCS Parks and Recreation, and must receive from GCS Parks and Recreation
written permission to proceed with the proposed improvement, modification, or
alteration. Should GCS Parks and Recreation choose to place any conditions upon its
grant of permission, the League shall only be permitted to proceed with ifs
improvement, modification, or alteration upon agreement to those conditions.

d. GCS Parks and Recreation reserves the right to make improvements, modifications,
alterations, and repairs to the Facilities as it deems necessary, but shall have no duty
to make such improvements, modifications, alterations, or repairs. Should GCS Parks
and Recreation decide, in its sole discretion, to undertake such improvements,
modifications, alterations, or repairs, it shall have no duty to provide the League with
advance notice of or to seek the League’s consent to such. Provided, however, that
GCS Parks and Recreation shall make reasonable efforts to make improvements,
modifications, alterations, and repairs at such times and in such manner as to
minimize disruption of the League’s activities at the Facilities.

e. The League may submit requests for pre-season repairs in writing to GCS Parks and
Recreation prior to October 1.

V1. MISCELLANEOUS
a. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between parties, and there are no

other covenants, agreements, promises, terms, provisions, conditions, undertakings,
or understandings, either oral or written, between them other than those herein set
forth.

b. The headings, captions, numbering system, etc., are inserted only as a matter of
convenience and may under no circumstances be considered in interpreting the
provisions of the Agreement.

c. All of the provisions of this Agreement are hereby made binding upon the personal
representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns of both parties hereto.



. The League shall not sublet, assign, or otherwise transfer any interests or rights

acquired under this contract without prior, written approval from GCS Parks and
Recreation.

Time is of the essence in this agreement. In the computation of any period of time
provided for in this Agreement or by law, any date falling on a Saturday, Sunday, or
legal holiday shall be deemed to refer to the next day which is not a Saturday,
Sunday, or legal holiday.

If any provision hereof is for any reason unenforceable or inapplicable, the other
provisions hereof will remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if such
unenforceable or inapplicable provision had never been contained herein.

. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the

Commonwealth of Kentucky.

. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will

for all purposes be deemed to be an original, and all of which are identical.

Organized éport Organization

President’s Signature

Date



SCOTT COUNTY (%"

2

L
O

IO ——

= iT°S ALL ABDUT THEKiDS -

Scott County Softball Club Board Meeting Minutes

Date of Board Meeting: 10.10.2022

Attendees: Karl, Stacy, Ami, Gary, Rebecca, Jennifer, Mo, JR Chaney, Lacey Barnett, Eric
Barnett, Amber Mullins, Dustin Harris, Holly Parker, Jack C, Jason Gray, Shawn Gilliam, Andy
Sebastian, Makena Gray, Mackenzie Colwell, Conner Sebastian, Raven Gilliam, Liz Pinkstaff,
Cam Clark, Nathan Clark, Lily Clark, Ashley Rhodes, Charles Clark, Natasha Fields, Natalie
Gunter, Lincoln Kuhn, Lisa O, Matthew P, Gary, Julie Flaig

Meeting Began: 6:31 pm

JR speaking about his grievance (physical threats)

Ami speaking about grievances from Braves and Challengers
Parents speaking about grievances

Gary speaking about actions that did or did not occur

Stacy going over financials

New Business

Southern Elementary asked us to do trunk or freat (only students of Southern Elementary can
go) Natasha volunteer to go

Fundraiser at Fazolis mention SCSC

UK sports and activities day (November 12) discounted tickets for kids and parents
Old Business

Pictures today thru Thursday

Picnic on Friday 10/28 (Do Canes) give out tickets

Tent contest for decorating tents and winner receives a prize

People sitill needed for board roles

Meetina Adjourned: 8:45 pm




10/17/22, 10:05 AM IMG_9697.PNG

09:29 aprzm

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFIXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

7



10/17/22, 10:05 AM IMG_9698.PNG

Gary Case

As far as standings go | don't
think it will and if it does it's

tlotlaf mud!.mdit's pu‘mt

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMicgzGgQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFIXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

171



10/17/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9699.PNG

05:30 T

<

oY < 1)
w?o.. £

8 People

Ka Kuhn

For the last 2 games and
tournament | think that is ok
as long as mr Harmis
understands Charles is the
head coach. He is not to
overstep those boundaries.
My question is though what
happens in the spring?
Clearly he doesn't
understand ieague rules or
how to conduct himself
professionally so |
recommend he not be
allowed back in the spring.
We have enough issues trying
to get girls to play and the
quicker we get rid of the bad
coaches the betier.

Y mrv .
SCY R

Kari, we're stll dealing with
fall so we will worry about

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?agblitinbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFtXFZZ Tn?projector=18&messagePartld=0.1

r:;‘é;.:\ N
: 5{"“\’ o

171



10/17/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9700.PNG

09:30 il W

<

Y
go... £

season is over. I'm recusing
myself from the HS
discussion as it is our team
that is involved. As for 10U,
we had an umpire quit so my
concern is making a decision
that will heip in retaining
umpires for the spring. Ami,
although it seems reasonable
for the teams, | feel the
suggestion needs to be ran
by Gary Johnson to be sure
he feels it's fair to the umpires
as they will be the ones out

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/2/?agbl#tinbox/FMicgzGqQwDLzF retvZxdzCVRXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

7



10417/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9701.PNG
09:31 - TE

<

I'm reaching out to Tim today

Ashiey Fowter
This is all so crazy. Hate to
° lose Tim,

Siacy Kuhn o

€ will heip out, hopefully!
Morms Ducikworth
1 think that is a fair resolution
at this time.
1. Do we mark them as a tie or

just delete their last game

| —

B @ TextMossage &

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFrotvZxdzCVFtXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1



10/17/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9702.PNG

09:31 -t T.

Py sx 1<)
< e?o.. L
8 Peopie

2. As for the ump quitting, we
have not confirmed what was
said, if anything was said,
who heard it, etc. sooooo that
part is a bit tricky.

3.1 do believe we may need
to dig into the 10U a bit more
after the championship to
determine and confirm all that
all threats of physical
interaction. This would be for
being allowed to coach next
season,

4. For covering the games

next week, let's have a "plan”

for the board member to be

able to fall back on of what to

do if parents get out of

control, coaches don't follow
@ protocol, etc.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ogbli#tinbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFtXFZZTn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1



10/17/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9703.PNG

09:31 oT.
< "@‘ o
‘ o
ithink a tie is fair. Oris it even

possible to switch the
schedule up and have them

play other teams so they girls
don't lose a game. Because in

the grand scheme of things

the girls didn't do anything

wrong in this situation.

° The girls*

Mbewislndhrﬂu

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfegzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFIXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1



10/17/22, 10:06 AM IMG_9704.PNG

093 al TE

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/2/?ogbl#tinbox/F MfegzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFEXFZZTn?projector=18&messagePartld=0.1

Al



10/17/22, 10:08 AM IMG_9705.PNG

69:32 P

Morris Duckworth
Should | record them as a
® Ter

Rebecca

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?agbl#tinbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFretvZxdzCVFIXFZZ Tn?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

n



10M17/22, 10:57 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

M Gmaﬂ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form™ has been received.

Filled out by Capella McFarland
Account Email: capellamcfariand@yahoo.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Capella McFarland ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Capella

Last Name: McFarland

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of incident: 6:15

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: | am a parent of a youth on the high school
Braves softball team. | put the date of last night's incident as it is the most recent but we have been dealing with the
Sebastian brothers for years. We have been involved with the Scott County Softball Club since 2012 with my oldest aging
out and my youngest still playing. Qver the years there is a common theme going that the Sebastian brothers make rude
comments about other players and coaches along with cheating. My child was not at last night's game but | heard from
plenty of parents that the Sebastian brothers, players and players parents barked at the girls on our team. | am filing a
grievance because enough is enough. | have witnessed this behavior for countless seasons. | think dealing with these
coaches over the years is time to come to an end. | have never seen this absurd conduct with any other team in the
league. Belittling the girls on our team and the coaches as well is harassment and something they should not be dealing
with. These coaches are clearly adults who should know better. We constantly find parents saying the same things about
"the bearded brothers™ about how they cheat and say nasty things about the players and their coaches. Not only do they
say things to our team but the other teams as well. They do this to any team they play. These young ladies and coaches
deserve better and deserve to play ball, have fun and not deal with coaches, parents and players from the Challengers
displaying harassing behavior. This is unacceptable and something this club should not stand for. You do background
checks on the coaches but something needs to be done about verbal abuse. If something is not done with these coaches
my daughter will not be playing in the spring. We could care less about winning but we do expect the coaches, parents
and players to behave in a non-harassing manner and to abide by the bylaws that this softball club created to ensure that
the players, coaches and parents have a good time playing ball. On page 1 of the league bylaws ARTICLE Il —
OBJECTIVE section B states: B. SCSC seeks to instill in the participants: ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty,
courage, and respect for and of authority. This objective will be reached by providing supervised competitive athletic
games. The supervisors, coaches, parents, volunteers, and spectators shall bear in mind at all times that the attainment
of exceptional athletic skill or the winning of games is secondary and that the molding of future citizens is of prime
importance. On page 3 of the league bylaws ARTICLE IX - COACHES AND ASSISTANTS section C states: C. Each
coach or assistant shall conduct himselffherself at all times in such a manner as to be a credit to this association and to
the Scott County community, Coaches and/or assistants shall be subject to removal or asked to resign by majority vote of
the board for justifiable reasons, including article five, section E. On page 5 of the league bylaws ARTICLE XIII -
PHYSICALNERBAL ALTERCATION POLICY it states: Scott County Softball Club and Georgetown—Scott County Parks
and Recreation will not tolerate any physical or verbal abuse by any player, coach, spectator, and umpire. Please see the
Scott Count Softball Club and Georgetown—Scott County Parks and Recreation Physical/Verbal Altercation Policy under
Forms.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Do not let the Sebastian brothers or any other
coaches that exhibit this type of behavior.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Email

Email: capellamcfarland@yahoo.com

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745401777943521317&simpl=msg-f%3A17454017779...

Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 9:34 AM

172



1017422, 10:57 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

M Gmaﬁ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com>

S P S PR WU e 5 e iy o st e

‘SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

— P —— o o O e O O£ At

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 12:08 PM

To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softhall Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Janet Bennett
Account Email: janbennett3@yahoo.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Janet Bennett ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Janet

Last Name: Benneit

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 6:15 game last night

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: Disrespectful non sportsmanship conduct from
the Challengers high school division coach and team. Should a coach loudly tell his players to hit my daughter or to run
over her? If the mission is to teach sportsmanship and leadership then why has this coach persistently been allowed to
teach his girls and allow himself to talk down to other teams? Last year | watched the parents on this team getinto a
screaming match with the ump because the calls didn't go their way. It was upsetting and very ugly. If the coach does not
like my daughters position around the batters box dies not mean to call for the team to hit her. Helmet or not that is very
dangerous and pathetic for a coach. My daughter knows the rules of softball clearly better than this coach and if she is
not in the right place shouldn't he ask the ump to do his job? For three years my daughters teams have had to deal with
this abuse from the Challengers. I'm so sorry that a fun sport has gotten ruined by a few mean people.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: The coach to be removed and the Challengers
team be split up. They are allowed to dominate this division every year and hence causes the attitudes.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: No

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mailfu/a/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17454115062726 27930&simpl=msg-f%3A17454115062...

M



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

N' Gmail Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 3:27 PM
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Holly Parker
Account Email: hollyjharris217@gmail.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Holly Parker ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Holly

Last Name: Parker

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: multiple

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: | am writing in as a coaches wife and a mother
of two players that due to an inury had to sit out this season | am not happy with the examples that are being set. My
husband filled into coach a team when a very unfortunate event took place last year. In that time over spring ball lead to
multiple parents showing much gratitude that thier girls finally in this league was learning having fun and knowing that
thier coach was going to show up and he would also take up for them when needed. Here is where my grievance comes
in i was unaware of these forms last season. The Angels last year had a phenominal season and had beat the
challengers and i didnt understand til recently how much the entire team ,parents, coaches etc, just how entitied they
really are, i heard but i like to see for myself. The trash talking from all involved with that team had been going onin a
game and my husband had brought it to the umpire at the time by the end of the game that we had won an altercation
became of one of the coaches which i would find out a few minutes later this coach was on the board and to make it
worse so was his wife, my stomach turned and | prayed for my girls coming up in this league this wasn't gonna be a
complete disaster because of the said mission statement that persuaded me let my daughters join. My husband took a
bunch of heat and has been disrespected on multiple occasions by uppers in this league. First and foremost he came
back for fall ball because the players begged him too and he really enjoys seeing kids staying off the streets and outta
trouble having good clean fun and being able to teach them.Last night was the topping on the cake as the past 2 games
they have gotten louder and they even had the audacity to bark and call our girls dogs and then the pitcher on the
challengers cussing at my husband plain as day because my husband was asking the umpire about the girl that was full
on in the baseline. | would say i cant believe that a coach or a parent would be that disrespectiul but then again seeing
how thier parents act, it is perfecily clear where it comes from. My husband after the game was dealing with an angry
mob of parents and players. So to answer "stacys” snarky question about where is Charles when my husband brought 2
of the girls that have been taking the bullying to Amy, | strongly urge you to reach out to parents and ask them why Dustin
is with them. Before this season i can tell you from 12 u all the way up thousands of dollars that this league lost due to
this type of behavior i cant even help get more girls out to the field because the nonsense that goes on. Thier response is
why would i let my girls play in a league that allows girls to be torn down and the fact you have to keep your equiptment
on a leash because of the theft that goes on out there. it is heartbreaking. i will also mention the only friendly person on
that board that will go out of her way socialize with parents and players is Amy. i dont want to see this league go away but
i strongly urge that disciplinary action be taken with this team and that the board members be re evaluated. i have been
through 2 different groups with these high school girls and after several instances that i have went into the dug outfo re
encourage these poor girls that have for the first time ever played softball because they are being completey ripped apart
by grown folks and "bullies”. They cleary have not been taught sportsmanship or respect. Im absolutely disgusied and
even more that our "board members" are apart of this. To some the fees and the equiptment you have to have to play in
the this league may not be much but it really is due to inflation and It is not worth a girl that genuinely wanted to try and
play softball and all because of the ALMIGHTY challengers they may never play again. You may need a background to
coach in this league but you may need to reevaluate your coaches all the other coaches and girls have clean respectful
games until you clash with this team the mental and verbal abuse on these girls is awful and 108 percent uncalled for. As

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17454240381368212688&simpl=msg-%3A17454240381... 1/2



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Cmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

a coach and i mean a real coach when your team hurts you hurt, my husband has done nothing but be out on that field
teaching them girls the game and supporting them and if by him standing by his team is wrong i cant imagine me wanting
to spend another close to 400.00 to play in a league where respect and dignity and just being good people is not present
and trust me get out and socialize and youll see how fed up parents are and see how much more money is lost possibly
preventing us to have a league.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: *This tearn needs to be dismantled and split
between teams and another team conformed i want to add its nat about losing It is pure toxic and we have lost every
game and are grateful from the growth of the girls and the fun the girls actually have playing the bat cats. * A meeting with
Amy and the girls and parents to try and squash the negativity * A refund to what i would like to say all players but more
importantly the first time girls who did not experience what they were promised in the mission statement * Board members

Something needs to be done. *The kids of Georgetown deserve much friendlier faces and more effort to teach them how
to be competetive but also have compassion on that field and they are kids until they are out of high school on thier own.
“The pitcher who thought it was cute to cuss at a coach and be that disrepectful to a coach not because hes my husband,
he can handle that but my daughters witnessed that as well as other girls that didnt take kindly to thier coach being talked
to like that to be benched. *From what | have gathered this entire league needs an apology for what thier girls have
experienced with this team. *i dont know how the board gets put together and would be interested to know how that is
and possibly Amy the most reasonable person i have seen so far deserves better. Maybe the parents vote who is a part
of that. :

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Phone

Phone Number: 8594757891

Best time to contact you: anytime

[Quoted text hidden}

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt8search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745424038136821268&simpl=msg-f%3A17454240381... 2/2



10117/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

M Gma“ Scott County Softhall Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 7:57 PM

To: scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form™ has been received.

Filled out by Karl Kuhn
Account Email: kkautodetailing@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey eniry can be viewed here

==== Karl Kuhn ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Karl

Last Name: Kuhn

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 7:30 pm

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: Coach on other team was accusing my team
of poor conduct and players making fun of his players. | have coached softball for 8 years at scott co softball club and
have never been accused of poor conduct and we have never insulted or made fun of any players on any other team that
| arn aware of since | have been a coach. This is the only coach we have ever had an issue with and his conduct is
detrimental to the scott co softball club. After every game he complains about us and besides himsslf and his catcher no
other player or coach on his team or any ather team has ever complained about us. Furthermore no one else has ever
heard any of these accusations besides himself and his catcher. Lying against other coaches and their players should not
be tolerated. Every game he complains to the umpires about rules or interpretation of them and argues ball and strike
calls as well as being a distraction to our players by his constant banter. | have had my players ask me to have him
removed as he bothers them with his constant complaining when things don’t go his way. One individual didn’t want to
play anymore if he was going to continue to be a distraction to our team. In the spring during our second game he
repeated let’s beat them again 14-0 like we did last game. That shows poar sportsmanship for a coach to say such things
and accuse other coaches and players of things that haven’t happened

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Coach should be removed from the scott co
softball club and not allowed to return. He has been given multiple opportunities and continues to not live up to the
standards of the club.

[Quoted text hidden}

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/4/? k=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt8search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745440985493242536&simpl=msg-f% 3A 17454409854 ...

7



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed, - (Scott County Softpall Club Grievance Form)

N' Gmail Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 10:07 PM

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form” has been received.

Filled out by Stacy Kuhn
Account Email: stacy kuhn@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Stacy Kuhn ====

== S8CYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Stacy

Last Name: Kuhn

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: Spring/Fall Season

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: This grievance form is to address the
unsportsmanlike conduct of Dustin Harris during and after the games between the HS Braves and HS Challengers. A
point to be noted is that his aggression on the field becomes greater when the HS Braves are without their star pitcher
and/or short a full team and he grooms the HS Braves players into aggression as well. In the last game in particular, after
a few innings into the game, the Braves sub-pitcher became tired as she isn't used to this position. She hit, at minimum, 4
Challenger girls in a row with the ball and those affected took it in stride. It was at this point that Mr. Harris congregated on
the infield with the pitcher and catcher. Mr. Harris immediately went to the head umpire Gary Johnson after this, which is a
common occurrence | have personally witnessed. Mr. Harris appeared unhappy with Gary's response, throwing his hands
up and backing away from Gary in disgust as he often does. A total of 6 Challengers’ players were brought in forcing the
inning change. The top of the inning went quickly and the Braves took the field again with a new sub-pitcher that had
never pitched to the Challengers before. The Challenger girls were instructed to scoot up in the batter box because the
balls were coming in slow. This is a normal instruction per my experience in softball over the past 7 years and not once
have | ever heard a complaint from any other coach until 2022 only by Dustin Harris. In this particular inning, a ball was
thrown to the first baseman, who was also the previous pitcher. During this play, she slid and fell to the ground and the
ball rolled under the fence. Being a spectator, | immediately heard our parents gasp and ask if the first baseman was ok.
Not one person did | witness laugh! Everyone on our side was truly concerned for the first baseman. It should also be
noted that not one of her teammates nor coaches came to her aide or to check on her. | personally went to their dugout to
check to make sure she was ok. At that time | learned she hit her head so | later contacted her mom after the game to
follow up. Back to Dustin Harris, | withessed him in the dugout during the inning change talking aggressively with the
Braves' girls. After this, the tone of the Braves' girls changed dramatically. They too became visually and audibly more
aggressive! This is something | have witnessed during other games as well. Gary called last inning for the game and
Dustin Harris was again distraught, throwing his hands in the air and saying things in Gary's direction. The Braves’
catcher, whom Mr. Harris particularly, and very obviously, likes to groom during our games, was up to bat. She made it to
3rd base and, at this time, Mr. Harris spoke with her. After which, she began taunting the Challengers' catcher and pitcher
into a pickle. | clearly heard her own teammates barking like a dog at her while she was pickling between 3rd and home.
All the while, | was wondering why they were acting that way towards their own player! The runner eventually decided to
go home and slid in, landing at least 2' short of home plate. The final throw of the ball by the pitcher landed ON home
plate. The Challengers' catcher, standing between the runner and home, picked up the ball and tagged the runner as she
tried to crawl to home plate. The umpire Ryan Barts called the runner out. Again, Mr. Harris showed his disgust by
throwing his hands in the air and yelling riling up his players! The teams went out to shake after the game. Immediately
after, Mr. Harris gathered up 2 girls and escorted them to the President and VP of the league. One of these girls, the
Braves' catcher, | can attest he has been grooming and has gotten her involved on muitiple occasions in unsportsmanlike
conduct. The Challengers' coaches have been part of the P&R league for at least 7 years plus. In this time period, the
Challengers have had most of the girls who play in the HS league on their team at some point in time. | challenge the
board to make contact with each and every player and the parents on the HS Braves that have played for the

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17454491 58952285895&simpl=ms§-f%3A17454491 589... 172



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

Challengers. Poll their opinion of the Challengers's coaches and | 100% guarantee they will stand behind our coaches
because they know they put the girls’ and their well-being first! The girls and parents that Mr. Harris has carefully and
successfully manipulated have never played for the Challengers coaches. He's an unhappy, disgruntled man that plants
negative seeds and repeats himself until people are on his bandwagon. He twists our coaches' good words into
something demeaning and nasty when that is not the case. | have never, in 7 years with this team, ever seen or heard our
coaches intentionally or unintentionally direct any negativity toward any player in any capacity! All of the behaviors
displayed by Mr. Harris are reprehensible and have no place in this league or any other youth sports league! This fact
alone calls for his removal as an assistant coach and future seating in this league in any position. if that's not enough, |
would like to remind the board that Mr. Harris was brought in and vouched for by former board member Carlie Woosley
who stepped down due to failing at his own agenda. Furthermore, Dustin Harris was barred from being a head coach due
{0 his outlandish behavior during the prior season and given only ONE warning to keep himself in-line. | myself gave Mr.
Harris the benefit of the doubt and voted to allow him the chance to redeem himself during the fall season. At this time, |
would like {o retract that decision and urge the board to advise Mr. Harris that his time is up!

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Permanent removal of Dustin Harris

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Either

Email: stacy.kuhn@acl.com

Phone Number: 502-542-9833

Best time to contact you: Anytime

[Quoted text hidden]

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/4/?ik=dadd7{3b2d &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17454491589522858958&simpl=msg-{%3A17454491589... 2/2



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

Nﬁ Gmail Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Wed, Qct 5, 2022 at 7:29 PM

To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new eniry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Andy Sebastian
Account Email: sebastian.homes@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Andy Sebastian ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Andy

Last Name: Sebastian

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 6pm

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: I'm simply filing this form to be able to address
any allegations made by the assistant coach and or any other persons regarding our games with the braves this season.
The assistant coach has been an instigator of many complaints throughout this season.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: | would like said coach to be relieved of his
coaching position

Would you like o be contacted from a member of the Board: No

Powered by SportsEngine
hitps://www.sportsengine.com

https:/fmail.google.com/mailfu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d &view=pt8search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745892248504461081&simpl=msg-f%3A 17458922485 ..

n



10/17/22, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

Nl Gmaﬂ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysoftbailclub@gmail.com

Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 7:55 PM

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration “Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form” has been received.

Filled out by Conner Sebastian
Account Email: connersebastian@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey eniry can be viewed here

==== Conner Sebastian ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Conner

Last Name: Sebastian

Date of Birth: 09/24/2022

Time of Incident; 6pm

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: Opposing assistant coach (Justin) for the
braves is consistently aggressive and argumentative. Argues every call and creates issues.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Removed from coaching, constant issues and
problems with him. I'm doing this so we can speak against the allegations against us

[Quoted text hidden]

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/4/?ik=dadd7i3b2d &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745893876602838965&simpl=-msg-T%3A17458838766... 1/1



1017122, 10:58 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

N' Gmaﬁ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Dustin Harris
Account Email: kenamyluv415@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here

The survey entry can be viewed here \ * \ON\ QS\VUV\J\ B
==== Dystin Harris ==== K}\ JWQSX(\\’\

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM == \\Q}B(

First Name: Dustin

Last Name: Harris

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 6:15

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: Dustin Harris is always overly angry, showing
a bad example for all of the kids. He is not a good example of a role model, he teaches his kids to get mad and combative
when they're loosing. I'm concerned about his role in this league because he doesn't have a child who plays. Thatis a
huge red flag for me as a parent of an underage daughter.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: No longer coaching or at least have a better
attitude.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Phone

Phone Number: 859-285-5557

Best time to contact you: Anytime

[Quosed text hidden}

https://mail.google.com/mailju/4/?ik=dadd7{3b2d &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A 1745904597433 1768238&simpl=msg-f%3A17458045974....

Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 10:46 PM

171



10/17/22, 10:59 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

M Gmaﬂ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h_sportsengine.com> Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 11:07 PM
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Loria Colwell
Account Email: colwellloria@gmail.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== | oria Colwell ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name; Loria

Last Name: Colwell

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 7:00

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: Braves players were not representing
sportsmanship by not high fiving the Challengers players at the end of the game. This has happened at every game.
Braves players became upset about the score and walked off of the field.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Coaches need to ensure their players are showing
good sportsmanship. Players should not be permitted by coaches to walk off of the field in the middle of a game because
they're upset about the score.

Would you fike to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Email

Email: colwellloria@gmail.com

[Quoted {ext hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/?ik=dadd73b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745905919231436676&simpl=msg-f%3A17459059192... 1/1



10/17/22, 10:59 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

Wﬂ Gman Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Sat, Oct 8, 2022 at §:56 PM
To: scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form” has been received.

Filled out by Kate Sebastian
Account Email: borbuhas@aol.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Kate Sebastian ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Kate

Last Name: Sebastian

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 6:15

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: To whom it may concern, Firstly, Your form
asked for a specific date. | put the last game played but in all honesty it has been the entire spring and fall season. In the
spring a coach named Justin was assisting the main coach for the angels. As you all are all aware there became an issue
with his conduct in the spring. Our girls, the challengers, expressed to our coaches that they did not feel safe playing third
while Justin was on the field. Needless to say, you all know how the season ended. When fall ball started we, our team
and friends, were shacked ( to put it mildly) when we saw he was allowed to coach again after all that transpired
previously. By no means am | saying that a coach must be perfect, no one is; however, there should be some standard of
decorum for coaches. After every single game against the Braves this fall, Justin has managed to stir up strife among his
own players, families and other teams. ( let me also state that no one has had issues with the head coach of the braves.
He is a very kind gentleman) Justin continues to teach his team things that simply break my heart. Playing ball can and
does teach children and teens so many wonderful life lessons as well as how to be friends and even larger lessons that
we can learn from when life is not easy and doesn't go our way. | personally am allowed to guide my own child through
wonderful lessons when she has a bad night, loses a game, how to be dependable, etc. all because of softball. It breaks
my heart to see what example these girls are being shown right now. | know first hand lies are being spread, strife and
backbiting are being taught, etc. As a parent of a teen girl let me say it's hard enough, | wouldn’t need my daughters
coach making it harder for me as a parent. | know | may be the minority in this thinking. Also, let me express that |
understand things can get heated during a sport. But not to the extent of the wanting to fight other players or to lose sight
of the bigger picture. This is Rec ball, not the major leagues. My daughter has been playing rec ball since she was inT
ball. Up until this year it has been a fun and wonderful experience. All she wants to do is play ball. She really doesn’t
understand why a team or a coach would act the way they do. After this many years of coaching softball, coach Andy and
coach Karl and coach Conner have more than exemplified their character as coaches. Thinking of the girls first always
and ultimately what is best for them, not the score board or record. And yet, still teaching them the game at hand. Their
character has not changed this year. Please consider that during this board meeting. | know there has been a lot that the
board has had to deal with this year and | can not imagine the toll it mast take on you all personally. Please let me say
that you for hearing my thoughts on the matter when | know you all have so much on your plate already. Thank you for
looking into this matter and for mostly putting together a league where my daughter, and her friends, could play ball
together and ultimately grow together. My heart is that this will still continue to be a safe place for families to join together
and cheer on the girls as they play a game they love. Thank you again and | hope my thought and heart are clear.
Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: Peaceful games

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: No

Powered by SportsEngine
https:/iwww.sportsengine.com

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/?7ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1746169500 17406857 1 &simpl=msg-f%3A17461695001... 1/2



10/17/22, 10:54 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

M Gman Scoit County Softball Club <scottcountysoftbaliclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com> Thu, Sep 29, 2022 at 8:06 PM

To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Farren Holland
Account Email: missfarebear09@gmail.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Farren Holland ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Farren

Last Name: Holland

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 7:.00pm

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: The braves, played the challengers tonight.
I've been a LONG time softball fan, player, and even D1 softball player. but tonight the girls on the challengers team,
we're so ungodly disrespectful, mouthing, cursing.i would never complain, but this was sickening. The pitcher looked at
the braves coach and said “what the HELL does it matter, y'all scored anyways” yelled it at him during a pickle situation.
The PITCHER, who is still a child, cursing at a coach is an automatic throw out in my book.. The parents of the players
laughing at the new pitcher, who is still learning to place the ball, making her cry to the point she doesn’t even want to
pitch! Throughout the whole game, it was so disheartening to watch how awful they acted. When they shook hands 5-6 of
the players on challengers team laughed at the braves catcher and told her she looked like a DOG, and proceeded to
bark at her! Something needs to be discussed.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like o have happen: Discussing with parents and coaches, this is not a
professional game, these girls are learning.. not only that. Learning from who's raising them! Please please, take this
serious, if these girls continue to play in conditions as these, you'll have a lot of disrespectful women in the future!!!
They're here to grow, have fun, and play ball! Watching what i did Tonight, sure hurt my softball loving heart.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Phone

Phone Number: 5022203525

Best time to contact you: After 4pm

Powered by SportsEngine
https://iwww.sportsengine.com

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745350965505232079&simpl=msg-f%3A 17453509655...

7



10M17/22, 10:55 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

N’ Gma“ Scott County Softhall Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysofiballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form" has been received.

Filled out by Lacey Barnett
Account Email: laceybarnett17 @gmail.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== | acey Barnett ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Lacey

Last Name: Barnett

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident: 7:30

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: During the game with the Challengers and the
Braves i witnessed one of the worst cases of BAD sportsmanship i have ever seen. The challengers players as well as
fans(parents) were laughing and making negative comments to the braves players. We did not have our narmal pitcher
that night. The girl that was pitching was very new and not super confident in her ability to pitch and lead her team. In this
situation the players and parents thought it was a good idea to laugh at her. Coaches were also making comments to their
batters that if it was any where close just to "try" to hit it. These comments are just ugly and not warranted. Towards the
end of the game the challengers players were calling the braves players dogs and proceeded to bark at them as they
were coming off the field. During one play of the game the challengers 3rd baseman was purposely blocking 3rd base.
The braves coach looked at the ump and was stated that she could not block the bases. At that point the pitcher for the
challengers looked at the braves coach and said "you all scored, what the hell does it matter”. This type of behavior
should not be tolerated by this league.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: | am unsure how things like this are handled or
really what to even suggest. All i know is that something needs to be done. These girls should not have {o come play a
game they love and deal with this.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Email

Email: laceybarnett17@gmail.com

[Quoted text hidden]

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mailfu/4/?ik=dadd7f3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1745398209315609829&simpl=msg-{%3A17453982099...

Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 8:37 AM

M



10/17/22, 10:55 AM Gmail - SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form)

P‘ Gmaﬁ Scott County Softball Club <scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com>

SportsEngine Registration Completed. - (Scott County Softball Club Grievance
Form)

o 10 510 A BB 30585 RN B Y3t mt0 P oo i s S

SportsEngine <no-reply@mailer-h.sportsengine.com>
To: scottcountysoftballclub@gmail.com

Dear Admin,
A new entry for the Registration "Scott County Softball Club Grievance Form™ has been received.

Filled out by Mackenzie Grove
Accaount Email: angusmom101@gmail.com

The survey can be viewed here
The survey entry can be viewed here

==== Mackenzie Grove ====

== SCYS GRIEVANCE FORM ==

First Name: Mackenzie

Last Name: Grove

Date of Birth: 09/29/2022

Time of Incident; Game 6:15p

Please provide all details of the situation at hand to the best of your ability: This ENTIRE season the Challengers team
has insulted, ridiculed and belittled youth on the Braves and BatKat teams. Their coach has even been called out for
insulting a Braves batter by an umpire! Last night it reached a boiling point as Challenger parents ridiculed Braves
batters, Challenger players called our catcher, my daughter, "A Dog” and barked at her and her teammates. Insulting our
backup pitcher, Emma, who has had serious medical conditions and so she literally cannot throw a " perfect pitch”. The
Challengers coaches did NOTHING to stop the poor sportsmanlike behavior by their players or the parents. This is REC
LEAGUE!! No one is walking away with a D1 College Offer! | am all for competitive play, however THIS ONGOING
disgusting and disrespectful behavior needs to be reprimanded from the Coach down.

Please suggest the preferred outcome you would like to have happen: At this time, considering umpires have already
warned Challengers Coach (man with the beard) | believe they should forfeit the season. Their conduct is wildly
inappropriate and clearly condoned by their parents and their "coaches". Neither of the remaining teams, Braves and
Batkats, wants to bother playing this team. If they are allowed to continue to play without SERIOUS reprimands they will
be facing empty dugouts and they can play themselves. We are done.

Would you like to be contacted from a member of the Board: Yes

Method of Contact: Either

Email: angusmom101@gmail.com

Phone Number: 8594472749

Best time to contact you: Anytime

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/4/2ik=dadd7{3b2d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A174539919711165656508simpl=msg-f%3A17453891971...

Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 8:53 AM

n



Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
Recreation
140 Pavilion Drive

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Dear Participant/Spectator/Leader:

GSC Parks strives to promote the ideals of teamwork, physical conditioning, sportsmanship, and
acceptable social behavior at all sports related events. It is imperative that participants, spectators,
and leaders ensure an environment which will provide these ideals.

It is your responsibility as a participant, spectator, or leader to familiarize yourself with the Behavior
Management Policy and Procedures, which has been adopted by GSC Parks. Every facility, program

and sport have its own rules regarding sportsmanship; the purpose of this policy is to define
sportsmanship expectations of behavior for our department and to serve above and beyond the rules

of the game and participation in GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities

and parks.

If you have any questions about the Behavior Management Policy and Procedures or would like
additional free copies, please call GSC Parks at 502-863-7865.

Contents

Policy

POL.A.07.08 - Behavior Management

Procedure

PRO.ADMIN.07.01 — Procedures for Behavior Management

Definitions

Adults

Youth

Leader

Physical Altercation (Fighting)

Leaders

Participants

Adults

Youth

Fans/Spectators

Verbal Abuse:

Adult Leaders and/or Participants

Youth Leaders and/or Participants

Harassing Fans/Spectators

Use of Racial and/or Gender Epithets

Leaders

Participants

Unsportsmanlike Conduct

N MU UnbhARABEBRE,WWWWWWN N NN

pg. 1



> ; Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
1 Recreation

pqr s&recreation 140 Pavilion Drive

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Failure to Follow Rules and/or Directions from Leaders, Staff, and/or Management
Adult Leaders and/or Participants
Youth Leaders and/or Participants

Procedures Following Incident

00 00 N~

Policy

POL.A.07.08 - Behavior Management

All park and facility users and program participants are always expected to exhibit appropriate behavior.
The following guidelines have been developed to help make GSC Parks facilities and programs safe and
enjoyable for all participants. GSC Parks insists that all participants and visitors comply with a basic
behavior code. All participants and visitors shall:

1) Show respect to all participants, staff and volunteers. Participants should follow program rules
and take directions from staff.

2) Refrain from using abusive or offensive foul language.

3) Refrain from threatening or causing bodily harm to self, other participants, staff or any other
individuals.

4) Show respect for equipment, supplies and facilities.

A positive approach will be used regarding discipline. Staff will periodically review rules with
participants and during the program session. If inappropriate behavior occurs, a prompt resolution will be
sought specific to everyone’s situation. The agency reserves the right to immediately dismiss a participant
whose behavior endangers his or her own safety or the safety of others.

Procedure
PRO.ADMIN.07.01 — Procedures for Behavior Management

GSC Parks strives to promote the ideals of teamwork, physical conditioning, sportsmanship, and
acceptable social behavior at all sports related events. It is imperative that participants, spectators,
and leaders ensure an environment which will provide these ideals. Therefore, any unsportsmanlike
conduct, including, but not limited to, fighting, verbal abuse, or racial and gender epithets involving
fans, coaches, participants or players will not be tolerated.

pg. 2



ol d Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
?,: Q 7 Recreation
- . 140 Pavilion Drive
parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Definitions
Adults
Individuals who are 18 years and older
Youth
Individuals who are 17 years and younger
Leader
Individual who holds and supervisory position, including but not limited to, program coaches,
assistant coaches, program officials, and program supervisors.

Note: Sporting activities and sports related events sponsored by the GSC Parks includes but is not
limited to: Archery, Baseball, Basketball, Football, Softball, Soccer, Swimming, Tennis,
Cheerleading, and Volleyball. (i.e. if one is suspended from basketball, they are also suspended from
any other sport such as football, baseball, softball, etc)

Physical Altercation (Fighting)

A hostile encounter with another party, or parties, resulting in physical struggle or contact, will be
defined as a “fight”. Fighting will not be tolerated on the part of any leader, participant, or
fan/spectator associated with a GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities
and parks.

Leaders

It is the goal of GSC Parks is to provide an environment where our participants can grow, not only
physically, but also mentally. It is the responsibility of our leaders to provide an example of self-control
and integrity in the hope that others will follow their example. Any “leader” involved in a physical
altercation (fight) will be subject to the following disciplinary actions:

First Offense

Up to one-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Second Offense

Up to lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

pg. 3



.F 5 \-; Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
g j. Recreation

= . 140 Pavilion Drive
parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Participants

A participant is an individual, other than a leader or a fan/spectator, who takes an active part in the GSC
Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks that the GSC Parks sponsors.
Any participant involved in a physical altercation (fighting) will be subject tothe following disciplinary
actions:

Adults

First Offense

Up to a one-year suspension as a leader, participant,and fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Second Offense

Up to a three-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting
activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Youth

First Offense

(Youth: 17 & Under) Up to a one-year suspension as a leader, participant,and fan/spectator in GSC
Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.
Second Offense

(Youth: 17 & Under) Up to a three-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from all
GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks until the age of eighteen
(18)or for one (1) year, whichever is greater.

Third Offense

(Youth: 17 & Under) Suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from all GSC Parks
sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks until the age of 18.

Fans/Spectators
A fan/spectator is an individual who participates in a sporting activity or sporting related event by

demonstrating support without taking a leadership or participant role in that particular event. Any
spectator who is involved in a fight will be subject to the following measures:

First Offense

Up to one-year suspension as a fan/spectator, participant, and leader from GSC Parks sporting
activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

pg. 4



GE®
i"‘ - ,: Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
78 'fi@ Recreation

140 Pavilion Drive

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

par

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Second Offense
Up to three-year suspension as a fan/spectator, participant,and leader from GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Third Offense
Lifetime suspension as a fan/spectator, participant, and leader from GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Verbal Abuse

GSC Parks strives to createan environment that teacher individuals the art of good sportsmanship.
Verbal abuse is defined as the intention act of insulting another individual through oral measure with the
aim of offending. If any abusive language or behavior is directed at others, those confrontational parties
will be subject to the following disciplinary actions:

Adult Leaders and/or Participants

First Offense

Up to one-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Second Offense

Up to a three-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting
activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or
within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Youth Leaders and/or Participants

First Offense

Immediate suspension as a participant from game and suspension from next scheduled game, program,
or activity.

Second Offense
Up to one-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident of the second offense.

pg. 5



e Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
* -_i‘ 4 Recreation

140 Pavilion Drive

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

pClI"

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Third Offense
Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Harassing Fans/Spectators
Harassment is defined as, but not limited to, abusive language, tormenting or participants, and the

baiting of individuals. The following set of actions will beimplemented against harassing

fans/spectators.

First Offense

Immediate ejection and two game suspension.

Second Offense

Up to one-year suspension as a participant and/or fan/spectator fromthe date of the incident in GSC Parks
sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, and/or fan/spectator in GSC Parks sporting activity, program,
or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Use of Racial and/or Gender Epithets

GSC Parks has zero-tolerance for any use of racial and/or gender epithets used in reference toan
individual’s race, color, gender, or sexual orientation. Any person(s) found to have used such epithets
will be subject to the following disciplinary actions:

Leaders

First Offense

Up to a lifetime suspension as a leader and/or participant from GSC Parks sporting activity, program,
or within GSC Parks facilities and parks. Up to one-year suspension as a fan/spectator in the GSC
Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the
incident.

Participants
Adults

First Offense
Up to one-year suspension as a participant, leader,and fan/spectator from the date of the incident in GSC

pg. 6



Slire

Y S~ S Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
L by ot .

ellk e Recreation

140 Pavilion Drive

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

ar;

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Second Oftfense

Up to three-year suspension as a participant, leader, and fan/spectator from the date of the incident in
GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a participant, leader, andfan/spectator from the date of the incident in GSC Parks
sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Youth

First Offense:

Two game, activity, program suspension.

Second Offense

Up to one-year suspension as participant, leader, and fan/spectator from the date of the incident in GSC
Parks sporting activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Third Offense

Suspension as a participant, leader, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activities and related
sporting events until the age of eighteen (18) or for one-year whichever is greater.

Unsportsmanlike Conduct

Sportsmanship is defined as conduct becoming to a sportsman, suchas fairness, courteous relations and
acceptance of results. The Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Department is promoting
these ideals in its sporting activities, programs, and sports related events. The items listed in the above
sections constitute conduct, justifying the noted penalty and representing unsportsmanlike conduct.
Should any unsportsmanlike conduct occur, not specifically addressed in the previous sections, GSC
Parks, in its discretion, may institute penalties for such behavior consistent with this policy. In
determining whether an incident or unsportsmanlike conduct hasoccurred, the rules of that particular
sport may be considered.

Failure to Follow Rules and/or Directions from Leaders, Staff, and/or Management

Adult Leaders and/or Participants

First Offense
Immediate suspension as a participant from game, program, and/or facility and suspension for up to

pg. 7



‘J‘i‘ el Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
7 -_f‘ Recreation

140 Pavilion Drive

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

par

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

one month from the scheduled game, program, or activity.

Second Offense

Up to a three-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting
activity, program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activity, program, or
within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident.

Youth Leaders and/or Participants

First Offense

Immediate suspension as a participant from game, program, and/or facility and suspension from next
scheduled game, program, or activity.

Second Offense

Up to one-year suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks from the date of the incident of the second offense.
Third Offense

Lifetime suspension as a leader, participant, and fan/spectator from GSC Parks sporting activity,
program, or within GSC Parks facilities and parks.

Procedures Following Incident

When a person engages in unsportsmanlike behavior, the GSC Parks’ sporting activities and related
sports events, recreation supervisors, recreation leaders, league supervisors, and/or league officials:

1. Will have the individuals involved in the dispute escorted from the park or facility at which
the event is occurring. During such time, the sporting event or program will be stopped until
those involved have left the park or facility property.

2. If a person(s) refuses to leave the premises, the Georgetown-Scott County Police
Department will be contacted and asked to enforce the ruling of the officials.

3. Individuals removed from the park or facility will be sent a notification letter stating their
violation of the Behavior Management Policy.

4. The individual will then have seven days from the receipt date of the registered mailed letter
to respond with a written statement, explaining or defending their involvement and setting
out their perception of the altercation as it occurred. The response must be received by the
office of the GSC Parks’ Director (140 Pavilion Dr., Georgetown, KY 40324) on or before

pg. 8



SO Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
1 Recreation

pa.r S&I"eCI’eCIﬁon 140 Pavilion Drive

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 - Fax: (502) 867-3710 - www.gscparks.com -
gscparks@gscparks.com

the seventh day from the receipt date of the registered mailed letter. NO written statement
will be considered inthe investigation after the seven days.

5. After the statements are received, an investigation will be conducted, and GSC Parks will
render a judgement of the altercation within ten working days from the statement deadline.

a. A panel consisting of the department director/director’s designee, program
superintendent/president and the program supervisor of that particular program in
which the altercation occurred, will conduct the investigation.

b. During the investigation, the individual(s) accused will be suspended from all
sporting activities and/or sports related events.

6. Those found in violation of this policy, or who are not content with the panel’s decision,
may file an appeal to the office of the director of GSC Parks, as noted above. In filing an
appeal,an individual(s) will have five business days to respond in writing from notification
of the decision and said appeal shall be received in the director’s office, on or before, the
fifth day after notification of the decision. Individuals may be asked to appear before the
GSC Parks Board. All appeal decisions are final and are not subject to review.

***If GSC Parks deems a physical or verbal altercation, use of racial and/or
gender epithets, unsportsmanlike conduct, and/or failure to follow rules
and/or directions from leaders, staff, and/or management as a flagrant and
deliberate act of violence, GSC Parks reserves the right to enforce a more
severe punishment within this established disciplinary code.

I have received a copy of the GSC Parks Behavior Management Policy and Procedures.

Child’s (Participant’s) Name

Sport/Activity

Parent/Guardian Name (Please Print)

Parent/Guardian Signature

Date

pg. 9



10/17/22, 10:08 AM IMG_8718.PNG

05:33 ! '-r

) @
Hoily

bar Diet

| would like to apologize for
getting upset. | did make a
grievance form unbeknownst
to Dustin. On the grievance
form because Dustin and |
been bombarded by parents
and players on how if
something wasn't done they
wouldn't be playing anymore.
| begged all of them to give
you a chance. On my
grievance form | did mention
if it didn't stop that maybe the
team be disqualified or

That whole team showed up
it was overwhelming. The fact
that they thought their team
was being disqualified etc. it
bothers me because it said

eV anc
~

confidential now there is
feuding in the school in fact

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?0gbli#tinbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFrBRZzTvnRAGtTCVBSC ?projector=1&messagePartid=0.1



10/17/22, 10:08 AM IMG_9719.PNG

G938 o T

https:/imail.google.com/mailfiu/2/7ogbl#inbox/F MicgzGqQwDLzFrBRZzTvnRAGITCVBSC?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

71



10/17/22, 10:09 AM IMG_98720.PNG
09:38 o T .

{®

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFrBRZzTvnRAGIT CVBSC?projector=18&messagePartld=0.1

1M



10/17/22, 10:08 AM IMG_9721.PNG

09:39 wT-
« @
Holly
Thank you | want all these
giris to have a safe place. 'm

Thank you!

Fridsy 1726

messaged me but | told her |
it before so...

B e e e e

B @ ovtliessage 8

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFrBRZzTvnRAGITCVBSC ?projector=1&messageParild=0.1



10/17/22, 10:09 AM IMG_9722.PNG

09:39 w T

<®

Bat cat coach had it but had
given to a parent and then |
and retumed it. 50 50 happy...

https://mail.google.com/maillu/2/?ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGqQwDLzFrBRZzTvnRAGITCVBSC?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

m



Form 1023

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Application for Recognition of Exemption
Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form 1023 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Note: /f exempt status is
approved, this application will
be aopen for public inspection.

Use the "?" buttons throughout this form for help in completing this application. For additional help, call IRS Exempt Organizations Customer
Account Services toll-free at 1-877-829-5500.

If you cannot complete required responses within the textbox limits throughout this form, upload your additional narratives with the other

required documents.

Identification of Applicant

1a Full Name of Organization (exactly as it appears in your organizing document)

GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB LLC

b Care of Name (if applicable)

¢ Mailing Address (Number, street and room/suite) |d City

e Country

120 TRAVIS WAY GEORGETOWN United States
f State g Zip Code +4 | h Foreign Province (or State) Foreign Postal Code
Kentucky 40324

2 Employer Identification Number

88-2923629

3 Month Tax Year Ends

DECEMBER

4 Person to Contact if More Information is Needed (officer,
director, trustee, or authorized representative)

SAMUEL WANINGER

5 Contact Telephone Number
859-623-4027

6 Fax Number (optional)
859-623-0443

7 User Fee Submitted

$600.00

8 Organization's Website (if available):

9 List the names, titles, and mailing addresses of your officers, directors, and/or trustees.

First Name: HITESH

| Last Name: SHETH

| Title: PRESIDENT

Mailing Address: 120 TRAVIS WAY

|city:  GEORGETOWN

State (or Province): KENTUCKY

| Zip Caode (or Foreign Postal Code): 40324

First Name: HITESH

| Last Name: BHAVSAR

[ Title:  VICE PRESIDENT

Mailing Address: 1937 PARIS PIKE

| Gity:  GEORGETOWN

State (or Province): KENTUCKY

| Zip Code (or Foreign Postal Code): 40324

First Name:  NIKHIL ] Last Name: PATEL ‘ Title: TREASURER
Mailing Address: 750 NEWTOWN COURT | City:  LEXINGTON

State (or Province): KENTUCKY | Zip Code (or Foreign Postal Code): 405011

First Name: BIJAL f Last Name: PATEL { Title: SECRETARY
Mailing Address: 1021 SERENITY CIRCLE |City:  NICHOLASVILLE

State (or Province): KENTUCKY ‘ Zip Code (or Foreign Postal Code): 40356

First Name: YOGESH | Last Name: PATEL ‘ Title: MEMBER
Mailing Address: 1075 RICHMOND ROAD ] City:  IRVINE

State (or Province). KENTUCKY

JZip Code (or Foreign Postal Code): 40336

Check here to add more officers, directors, and/or trustees.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Cat. No. 17133K

Form 1023 (Rev. 01-2020)



'S

GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB

BYLAWS

ARTICLE | - NAME
This organization shall be known as the Georgetown Cricket Club. (GCC)

ARTICLE |i - OBJECTIVE

A. Said association is organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes, including, for such purposes, the
making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(C)(2) of the intemal
revenue code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

B. GCC seeks to instill in the participants: ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage, and respect for and
of authority. This objective will be reached by providing supervised competitive athletic games. The supervisors,
coaches, parents, volunteers and spectators shall bear in mind at all times that the attainment of exceptional athletic
skill or the winning of games is secondary and that the molding of future citizens is of prime importance.

ARTICLE lil - VOTING MEMEERSHIP

The voting membership of the association will have one vote each and shall be limited to persons in good standing
with GCC and meet the following requirements:

A. Parents or guardians of the participants in the league.
B. The executive committee.
C. Coaches.

D. Assistant Coaches (Limited to 1) one per team.
E. Board members.

ARTICLE IV - EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

A. The Executive Board consists of the following members:

1. President

2. Vice-President

3. Secretary

4. Treasurer

B. At the annual arganization meeting, the Board Members shall be elected for a period of one 2-year term.

C. There is a minimum requirement of one (1) year on the board in order to be elected for president, vice president and
treasurer.

D. Elected executive board members shall take office by November 1st.

E. The offices of President and Secretary will be voted on and filled in years ending in even numbers. The offices of
Vice-President and Treasurer will be voted on and filled in years ending in odd numbers.

F. An elected member of the executive board may be removed by a majority vote of the executive board.



G. Should any vacancy of the executive board occur by death, resignation, or otherwise the same shall be filled without
delay by the executive board.

ARTICLE V - MEETINGS

A. An annual meeting of the members of this association shall be conducted by the end of each quarter for the reading
of reports. At the 3rd quarter meeting elections will be held for Executive Board members who will take office November
1st. A public notice will be made two (2) weeks prior to the date of the meeting. Additional meetings may be called by
the president, or upon request of at least three (3) executive board members. The executive board members will have
no less than quarterly meetings.

B. A majority vote of the members present at said meeting shall constitute a quorum provided notice has been given
via a posting at the park, website, other social media sites or sent via email, seven (7) days in advance and all executive
members have been notified.

ARTICLE VI — FINANCIAL POLICY

A. The executive board shall decide all matters pertaining to the finances of GCC. It shall be general policy to place all
income in a common treasury, directing expenditures of same in such a manner as will give no individual or team any
advantages over the other as to equipment and so forth. (Ask about division of accounts with general/capital
expenditures.)

B. No expenditure or association commitment over five hundred ($500.00) dollars will be made without prior executive
board approval.

C. All debit card transactions will be preauthorized via phone, email, or directive by the president with approval of funds
by the treasurer. Three (3) cards are to be issued in the name of the president, vice-president and concession stand
coordinator. All expenditures must have corresponding receipts and be within the limits listed above unless
preauthorized above that amount.

D. A financial report, including the concession stand report, of all monies shall be submitted at every executive board
meeting and every general meeting of GCC, at the discretion of the executive board.

E. No part of the net earnings of the association shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, its members, trustees,
officers, or other private persons. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the association shall not carry
on any other activities not pemitted to be carried on:

1. By an organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(C) (2) of the internal revenue code, or
corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

2. By an organization, contributions to which are deducted under section of any future federal tax code.

F. Upon the dissolution of the association, assets shall be distributed for one of more exempt purposes within the
meaning of section 501(C) (2) or the internal revenue code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or
shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the court of common pleas of the county in which the association is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which
are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VIl - INSURANCE

A group type accident insurance obtained by and in the name of GCC shall cover each participant in league play or
practice session of the GCC. Insurance for players also accepted individually from A.S.A. Each player shall be required
prior o participating in any league play or practice session, to pay a specified registration fee and return a completed
application form. No GCC facility will be available until above requirements have been met. All-Stars will be sanctioned
A.S.A.and N.S.A.

ARTICLE VIil = COACHES AND ASSISTANTS

A. Coaches and assistants of all teams shall submit a coaching application for approval by the executive board as well
as pass a criminal background check conducted by Parks and Recreation.



B. Each coach or assistant shall conduct himself/herself at all times in such a manner as to be a credit to this association
and to the Scott County community. Coaches and/or assistants shall be subject to removal or asked to resign by
majority vote of the executive board for justifiable reasons, including article five, section E.

C. Any coach or assistant ejected from a game may be brought before the executive board and will be subject to any
disciplinary action deemed appropriate. The coach or assistant will be given 24 hours advance notice of the meeting

ARTICLE X — PARTICIPATION

A. Participation in this association shall be in accordance with the rules stated for each season and shall be govemed
by GCC.

B. Each player shall conduct herself at all times in such a manner as to be a credit to this organization and the Scott
County community. Each player shall be subject to removal from the assigned team upon recommendation of his/her
coach to the executive board (with majority vote of the executive board).

C. Any player with outstanding financial obligations to GCC will not be allowed to participate until proof of restitution or
agreement is provided in writing to the GCC executive board.

D. Any member of a team that does not attend two (2) successive practices and does not have a valid reason suitable
to the coach’s approval (iliness or vacation) may be prohibited from playing the following league game.

ARTICLE XI - PHYSICAL/VERBAL ALTERCATION POLICY

Georgetown Cricket Club and Georgetown—Scott County Parks and Recreation will not tolerate any physical or verbal
abuse by any player, coach, spectator, and umpire. Please see the Georgetown Cricket Club and Georgetown—Scott
County Parks and Recreation Physical/Verbal Altercation Policy under Forms.

ARTICLE Xil - AMENDMENT

The by-laws, or any section thereof may be amended or repealed by majority vote of the executive board members
present at any called meeting of this association provided ARTICLE V, SECTION B has been adhered to. Any
amendment of these rules governing the GCC shall be made in written form and presented to each coach and to the
umpire coordinator. Standing rules — no changes shall be made to the standing rules without executive board approval.



Policy: Youth Sports Agreement - Update

Policy Number: N/A .. Page: pp. 202-207

. \
‘wr 3 . Originator:Au;u?wfeyn( ) . / Date: 5/16/22
PRERISSIRMNED  wvoraea GN-C. ] owefalfz 2

Board Chair

References: Policies N/A
Revision Date: 7,/ ’l '/ %D‘

Youth Sport Agreement Update

Organized Sports Agreement

This agreement is made and entered into between the Georgetown-Scott County Parks

and Recreation (“GCS Parks and Recreation”) and all organized sports programs that use park

facilities and fall under GCS Parks and Recreation jurisdiction (“the League”) for the express

purpose of providing the League with athletic facilities where they may host an organized sports

program for the benefit of the youth of our community.

L. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—GENERAL

a. The League shall not turn away or exclude any minor who wishes to participate in its

youth sports program, except where such minor falls outside the age limitations or
residential boundaries applicable to the League’s youth sports program, or where such
minor repeatedly and persistently violates the League’s rules of conduct in such a
manner as to interfere with the ability of other program participants to enjoy the
benefits of the program. If the League believes that a situation warrants exception to
this rule, it may submit a brief, written statement explaining its position to GCS Parks

and Recreation, which shall then issue a written decision as to whether an exception
will be permitted.

. The League shall not discriminate, in any of its programs or activities, against any

current or prospective participants, volunteers, employees, or agents based on
financial ability to pay, race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, or disability.
The League shall operate separately under its own constitution or set of by-laws and
an Executive Board of Directors. The general administration shall be vested in the
Executive Board.

- An annual meeting shall be held following the season. The election of officers to the

Executive Board is held at this meeting. You must be a Scott County resident to be
elected to the board. A resident is defined as anyone living, working, or owning
property in Scott County. Rule changes to the existing constitution for the following
season will also be voted on at this meeting. All Scott County residents (18 years or
older) in attendance will have a right to vote.



.
.

The League shall be responsible for inspecting the field before each game and shall
assume sole liability and responsibility for repairing any unsafe conditions it may
discover, or that it might have discovered by reasonable diligence.

The League shall not charge spectators an admission fee to attend games without
prior, written approval from GCS Parks and Recreation. Should the League wish to
charge an admission fee, it may submit a written request describing the amount to be
charged and the method of collecting payment to GCS Parks and Recreation at least
fifteen (15) days before the game at which the fee is to be charged.

The League shall include the GCS Parks and Recreation Logo in all of its advertising
and marketing materials. A digital copy of the Logo shall be sent electronically to the
League President.

The League shall abide by all local, state, and federal laws and regulations.

If the League wishes to install and maintain security cameras on the premises, it may
submit to GCS Parks and Recreation a written request for permission to do so, to be
accompanied by an accurate and precise depiction of the proposed location for each
camera to be installed and the results of a recent criminal background check for any
and all persons who would have access to footage recorded by the cameras. GCS
Parks and Recreation may grant or deny, or conditionally grant or deny, the request in
its sole discretion, with or without reason, Should GCS Parks and Recreation grant
the League permission to install security cameras on the premises, the League shall be
solely responsible for all expenses arising out of or in connection with the purchase,
installation, and maintenance of the security cameras.

GCS Parks and Recreation must be granted access to security cameras if requested
The League shall comply with all applicable health codes in the operation of its
concession stand(s) and submit to random inspection by the local health department,
It will be the responsibility of the League to make all adjustments necessary to
comply with applicable health codes, other than those that would require structural
changes to the facility. Should the League at any time believe that structural changes
are necessary, it may submit a written request for such to GCS Parks and Recreation,
Failure to comply with Health Department personnel or codes may result in the
termination of the League’s right to operate concession stands under this Agreement.
The League shall service, repair, maintain, and replace, as needed and in a timely
manner, all appliances that may be used or required while operating concession
stands.

II. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—VOLUNTEERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS

a.

All head coaches and assistant coaches must have a current Kentucky background
check on-file with GCS Parks and Recreation. A new background check must be done
each year. A person shall be disqualified and prohibited from serving as a volunteer
or board member with a Parks and Recreation Department youth sport if the person:

i fails to consent to a personal criminal background search; or

ii. has been convicted of a felony crime within the last ten years.

1ii. any felony conviction at any time that is defined as a sexual offense, child
abuse, sexual assault, child neglect, murder, voluntary manslaughter, felony
assault, arson, robbery, burglary, indecent exposure, public lewdness, any
offense against a minor, and kidnapping, (including crimes whereby a plea of
“No Contest” was entered); or



iv. has been twice convicted, in any combination within the past 2 years of the
following offenses: misdemeanor assault, misdemeanor theft; or

V. has been convicted three times, in any combination during the past § years, of
the following offenses: driving while intoxicated (DWI) or driving under the
influence (DUI), or any violation of the Controlled Substance Act; or

Vi. has been subject to any court order involving any sexual abuse or physical
abuse of a minor, including but not limited to domestic order for protection; or

vii. for reasons deemed necessary by the League’s board. If this provision is used
in disqualifying someone from volunteering a written reason must be
submitted to GSC Parks and Recreation before the disqualification and must
be revisited each year the person wishes to volunteer again

b. The League shall keep a current and accurate record containing the names, home
addresses, and telephone numbers of all volunteers and/or paid staff,

c. The League shall be responsible for securing all umpires and scorekeepers necessary
to officiate its games. The League shall provide a written statement to GCS Parks and
Recreation containing the mailing address, primary telephone number, and primary
email address, where applicable, of the organization providing the League with
umpires. The League shall also provide GCS Parks and Recreation with a copy of the
organization’s certificate of liability insurance.

III. DUTIES OF THE LEAG UE—REPORTING & COMPLIANCE

a. The League shall complete and return the provided Division and Gender Report and
League Financial Report, attached hereto as Appendices A and B, respectively. The
Division and Gender Report shall be completed and returned no later than two 2)
weeks after the League’s first game of the season. The League Financial Report shall
be completed and returned no later than one (1) month after the end of each season.

b. The League shall submit a copy of its completed IRS Form 990 to GCS Parks and
Recreation within one (1) week of filing the form with the IRS, but no later than April
15 of the tax year covering the season.

¢. The League shall submit to GCS Parks and Recreation a roster identifying the gender,
race, age, and address of all League participants no later than two (2) weeks after the
League’s first game of the season. Participants’ names are not required.

d. The League shall fully comply with the GSC Parks Behavior Management Policy
(POL.A.07.08), and shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and
volunteers. In the event the League encounters unsportsmanlike conduct from players,
fans, spectators, coaches, etc., the League shall report the incident on the next
business day to GCS Parks and Recreation so that GCS Parks and Recreation can
determine if further action needs to be taken. The League shall fully cooperate in the
GCS Parks and Recreation if an investigation is necessary by providing written
statements from all individuals involved in the incident and from spectators who
witnessed the incident(s). During the investigation, the individual(s) accused will be
suspended from all sporting activities and/or sports-related events that are sponsored

by GCS Parks and Recreation or take place on property owned or managed by GCS
Parks and Recreation.




¢. Head coaches must complete a certified program sanctioned by the authority under
which the sport is chartered and agreed upon by the Leagues Executive Board. It js
also recommended that any/all assistant coaches receive the same training.

f. The League shall fully comply with GCS Parks Participant Protection Policy
(POL.S.01.11) and shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and
volunteers,

g All leagues will follow the American Red Cross and National Lightning Safety
Institute guidelines for weather issues: There will be a 30-minute delay from the last
sight of lightning or the last sound of thunder. In addition, all leagues will follow the
KHSAA Procedure for Avoiding Heat Injury/Illness

h. No employee or volunteer may be paid monies defined as a bonus

j- Each League shall provide a season-ending report to the Parks and Recreation Board
after the season(s) is completed. These reports will take place as follows; Softball
and Baseball in January, Soccer and Footbal] in February, Archery and Volleyball in
March, Stingrays in September, and Tennis in October. These reports shall include a
complete financial report of the past season, a participant report, any/all proposed
changes for the next year, and any/all maintenance requests.

k. As part of the Parks and Recreation Department's annual audit, each youth sports
group will be audited at least once every four years as seen on the table below. All
monies must be accounted for and the following information must be submitted to the
Parks and Recreation office within two weeks of request: 1) All bank statements for
the budget year, 2) all receipts for purchases, and 3) time sheets for officials 4)
General ledgers and trial balances in excel or a QuickBooks backup 5) Copies of the
board minutes for the Organizations to be audited 6) Copies of the employee,
volunteer manuals, bylaws, and policies and procedures for the Organizations to be
audited 7) Copies of the bank statements and reconciliations at 6/30/20 and 6/30/19
for the YSOs. In addition, the treasurer and/or president of each league must attend a
training session with the Parks and Recreation Department’s auditors. This meeting
will be arranged by the Parks and Recreation Department.

Youth Sports Organization Audits
Scott County Youth Baseball 4 Years Audit 2019-2020
Georgetown Footbali Club 4 Years Audit 2019-2020
Scott County Softball Club 4 Years Audit 2020-2021
Scott County Youth Football 4 Years Audit 2020-2021
Georgetown Force Volleyball 4 Years Audit 2021-2022
Archery 4 Years Audit 2021-2022
Stingrays 4 Years Audit 2022-2023
Georgetown Tennis Association 4 Years Audit 2022-2023

IV. FACILITIES
a. The League shall submit a schedule of its regular season games (to include make up
days for rain outs, etc.) to GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks
before the first game. Should the League change its schedule for any reason, it shall
provide GCS Parks and Recreation with notice of the change as soon as possible,



The League shall submit a schedule of its regular team practice times and field
locations to GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks before the first
practice.

The League shall not take any action that would prevent or interfere with the ability
of the public to access the Facilities, unless authorized to do so in writing by GCS
Parks and Recreation.

GCS Parks and Recreation retains the right to schedule other events, including events
hosted by or involving other youth sports programs, at the Facilities when the
Facilities are not being used by the League.

The League shall not permit its participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to drive
or park on the grass or sidewalks at or surrounding the facilities. The League shall not
permit its participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to hit or throw balls against
fences or other permanent structures at the Facilities.

Any Youth League sponsoring or co-sponsoring a tournament must notify
Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation at least two weeks prior to the
tournament. In addition. the league will be responsible for trash pick-up and removal
as well as general clean up for the areas used. Failure to comply may result in a
charge of $200 per field used being charged to the league.

V. MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION OF FIELDS AND STRUCTURES

a.

b.

GCS Parks and Recreation shall retain ownership of any and all improvements made
to the Facilities.

All Leagues must provide GSC Parks and Recreation Maintenance keys to all
facilities. If locks are changed by leagues at any time, GSC Parks and Recreation
must be given the new keys. GSC Parks and Recreation needs access to all facilities
in order to do repairs, winterize, etc.

Should the League wish to make any improvement, modification, or alteration to the
Facilities, it must first present its proposed improvement, modification, or alteration
to GCS Parks and Recreation, and must receive from GCS Parks and Recreation
written permission to proceed with the proposed improvement, modification, or
alteration. Should GCS Parks and Recreation choose to place any conditions upon its
grant of permission, the League shall only be permitted to proceed with its
improvement, modification, or alteration upon agreement to those conditions.

GCS Parks and Recreation reserves the right to make improvements, modifications,
alterations, and repairs to the Facilities as it deems necessary, but shall have no duty
to make such improvements, modifications, alterations, or repairs. Should GCS Parks
and Recreation decide, in its sole discretion, to undertake such improvements,
modifications, alterations, or repairs, it shall have no duty to provide the League with
advance notice of or to seek the League’s consent to such. Provided, however, that
GCS Parks and Recreation shall make reasonable efforts to make improvements,
modifications, alterations, and repairs at such times and in such manner as to
minimize disruption of the League’s activities at the Facilities.

The League may submit requests for pre-season repairs in writing to GCS Parks and
Recreation prior to October 1%,



VL. MISCELLANEOUS

a.

etown Cricket Club, LIC

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between parties, and there are no
other covenants, agreements, promises, terms, provisions, conditions, undertakings,
or understandings, either oral or written, between them other than those herein set
forth.

The headings, captions, numbering system, etc., are inserted only as a matter of
convenience and may under no circumstances be considered in interpreting the
provisions of the Agreement.

All of the provisions of this Agreement are hereby made binding upon the personal
representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns of both parties hereto.

The League shall not sublet, assign, or otherwise transfer any interests or rights
acquired under this contract without prior, written approval from GCS Parks and
Recreation.

Time is of the essence in this agreement. In the computation of any period of time
provided for in this Agreement or by law, any date falling on a Saturday, Sunday, or
legal holiday shall be deemed to refer to the next day which is not a Saturday,
Sunday, or legal holiday.

If any provision hereof is for any reason unenforceable or inapplicable, the other
provisions hereof will remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if such
unenforceable or inapplicable provision had never been contained herein.

This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will
for all purposes be deemed to be an original, and all of which are identical.

Youth Sport Organization

M—

President’s Signature

10/3/2022

Date




Commonwealth of Kentucky ks S

Michael G. Adams, Secretary of State  secretary of state

LAQO

Received and Filed
[ 6/22/2022 4:10:54 PM

Michael G. Adams Fee receipt: $40.00

Secretary of State . . .
P. O. Box 718 Articles of Organization NLC

Frankfort, KY 40802-0718 Non-profit Limited Liability Company
(502) 564-3490
http://www.sos.Ky.gov

For the purposes of forming a non-profit limited liability company in Kentucky pursuant to KRS
Chapter 275, the undersigned organizer hereby submits the following Articles of Organization to the
Office of the Secretary of State for filing:
Article I: The name of the company is
Georgetown Cricket Club, LLC
Article II: The street address of the company's initial registered office in Kentucky is
1018 Ival James Blvd Ste B, Richmond, KY 40475

and the name of the initial registered agent at that address is Samuel L. Waninger
Article III: The mailing address of the company's initial principal office is

120 Travis Way, Georgetown, KY 40324
Article IV: The limited liability company is to be managed by Members
Article V: The purpose of the company is: To help promote and grow the sport of Cricket in

Georgetown Kentucky

Executed by the Organizer on Wednesday, June 22, 2022
Name of Organizer: Hitesh Sheth

Signature of individual signing on behalf of Organizer:
Hitesh Sheth

I, Samuel L Waninger, consent to serve as the Registered Agent
on behalf of the limited lability company.

Signature of Registered Agent or individual signing on behalf of
the company serving as Registered Agent:

Samuel L Waninger




GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB

BYLAWS

ARTICLE | - NAME

This organization shall be known as the Georgetown Cricket Club. (GCC)

ARTICLE Il - OBJECTIVE

A. Said association is organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes, including, for such purposes, the
making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(C)(2) of the internal
revenue code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

B. GCC seeks to instill in the participants: ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage, and respect for and
of authority. This objective will be reached by providing supervised competitive athletic games. The supervisors,
coaches, parents, volunteers and spectators shall bear in mind at all times that the attainment of exceptional athletic
skill or the winning of games is secondary and that the molding of future citizens is of prime importance.

ARTICLE lll - VOTING MEMBERSHIP

The voting membership of the association will have one vote each and shall be limited to persons in good standing
with GCC and meet the following requirements:

A. Parents or guardians of the participants in the league.
B. The executive committee.
C. Coaches.

D. Assistant Coaches (Limited to m one per team.
E. Board members.

ARTICLE IV - EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

A. The Executive Board consists of the following members:

1. President

2. Vice-President

3. Secretary

4. Treasurer

B. At the annual organization meeting, the Board Members shall be elected for a period of one 2-year term.

C. There is a minimum requirement of one (1) year on the board in order to be elected for president, vice president and
treasurer.

D. Elected executive board members shall take office by November 1st.

E. The offices of President and Secretary will be voted on and filled in years ending in even numbers. The offices of
Vice-President and Treasurer will be voted on and filled in years ending in odd numbers.

F. An elected member of the executive board may be removed by a majority vote of the executive board.



G. Should any vacancy of the executive board occur by death, resignation, or otherwise the same shall be filled without
delay by the executive board.

ARTICLE V — MEETINGS

A. An annual meeting of the members of this association shall be conducted by the end of each quarter for the reading
of reports. At the 3rd quarter meeting elections will be held for Executive Board members who will take office November
1st. A public notice will be made two (2) weeks prior to the date of the meeting. Additional meetings may be called by
the president, or upon request of at least three (3) executive board members. The executive board members will have
no less than quarterly meetings.

B. A mgjority vote of the members present at said meeting shall constitute a quorum provided notice has been given
via a posting at the park, website, other social media sites or sent via email, seven (7) days in advance and all executive
members have been notified.

ARTICLE VI - FINANCIAL POLICY

A. The executive board shall decide all matters pertaining to the finances of GCC. It shall be general policy to place all
income in a common treasury, directing expenditures of same in such a manner as will give no individual or team any
advantages over the other as to equipment and so forth. (Ask about division of accounts with general/capital
expenditures.)

B. No expenditure or association commitment over five hundred ($500.00) dollars will be made without prior executive
board approval.

C. All debit card transactions will be preauthorized via phone, email, or directive by the president with approval of funds
by the treasurer. Three (3) cards are to be issued in the name of the president, vice-president and concession stand
coordinator. All expenditures must have corresponding receipts and be within the limits listed above unless
preauthorized above that amount.

D. A financial report, including the concession stand report, of all monies shall be submitted at every executive board
meeting and every general meeting of GCC, at the discretion of the executive board.

E. No part of the net earnings of the association shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, its members, trustees,
officers, or other private persons. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the association shall not carry
on any other activities not permitted to be carried on:

1. By an organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(C) (2) of the internal revenue code, or
corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

2. By an organization, contributions to which are deducted under section of any future federal tax code.

F. Upon the dissolution of the association, assets shall be distributed for one of more exempt purposes within the
meaning of section 501(C) (2) or the internal revenue code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or
shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the court of common pleas of the county in which the association is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which
are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VIl - INSURANCE

A group type accident insurance obtained by and in the name of GCC shall cover each participant in league play or
practice session of the GCC. Insurance for players also accepted individually from A.S.A. Each player shall be required
prior to participating in any league play or practice session, to pay a specified registration fee and return a completed
application form. No GCC facility will be available until above requirements have been met. All-Stars will be sanctioned
AS.A and N.S.A.

ARTICLE VIil = COACHES AND ASSISTANTS

A. Coaches and assistants of all teams shall submit a coaching application for approval by the executive board as well
as pass a criminal background check conducted by Parks and Recreation.



B. Each coach or assistant shall conduct himself/herself at all times in such a manner as to be a credit to this association
and to the Scott County community. Coaches and/or assistants shail be subject to removal or asked to resign by
majority vote of the executive board for justifiable reasons, including article five, section E.

C. Any coach or assistant ejected from a game may be brought before the executive board and will be subject to any
disciplinary action deemed appropriate. The coach or assistant will be given 24 hours advance notice of the meeting

ARTICLE X — PARTICIPATION

A. Participation in this association shall be in accordance with the rules stated for each season and shall be governed
by GCC.

B. Each player shall conduct herself at all times in such a manner as to be a credit to this organization and the Scott
County community. Each player shall be subject to removal from the assigned team upon recommendation of his/her
coach to the executive board (with majority vote of the executive board).

C. Any player with outstanding financial obligations to GCC will not be allowed to participate until proof of restitution or
agreement is provided in writing to the GCC executive board.

D. Any member of a team that does not attend two (2) successive practices and does not have a valid reason suitable
to the coach’s approval (iliness or vacation) may be prohibited from playing the following league game.

ARTICLE XI — PHYSICAL/VERBAL ALTERCATION POLICY

Georgetown Cricket Club and Georgetown—Scott County Parks and Recreation will not tolerate any physical or verbal
abuse by any player, coach, spectator, and umpire. Please see the Georgetown Cricket Club and Georgetown—Scott
County Parks and Recreation Physical/Verbal Altercation Policy under Forms.

ARTICLE XIt = AMENDMENT

The by-laws, or any section thereof may be amended or repealed by majority vote of the executive board members
present at any called meeting of this association provided ARTICLE V, SECTION B has been adhered to. Any
amendment of these rules governing the GCC shall be made in written form and presented to each coach and to the
umpire coordinator. Standing rules — no changes shall be made to the standing rules without executive board approval.



par,

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

3RD
QUARTER
MARKETING
REPORT 2022

GEORGETOWN SCOTT
COUNTY PARKSAND
RECREATION




MARKETING
OBJECTIVES - Q3
2022

Facebook Insight

Website Insight

Friends of the Park

EKY Clean Up

Q2 Events

New Marketing Techniques

Upcoming Events



GSC PARKS AND RECREATION
MARKETING — Q3 2022

* Facebook Followers 8,876
= 3% increase from Q2 2022
= |1% increase from Q3 2021




Facebook Reach 65,981

41% decrease from Q2 2022
9% increase from Q3 2021

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

Ql721

Q221

Page Reach

Q3121

Q421

Q22

Q2/22

Q3122



mmn 1>_U/_Am >ZU s Website
RECREATION
MARKETING — Q3 2022 o

70000
= Website o
= 20,217 Users 30000
Decrease of 12% from Q2 2022 40000

Decrease of 9% from Q3 2021
30000

= Pages

= 50,774 Pages Visited 20000
#  Decrease 21% from Q2 2022 10000

= Decrease of 21% from Q3 2021

o a (NS
B

D N AN
WAV
T

2 2 9 N
AR NP
P o & o iaio Al N\l o'

A B W @
ANESRANFSAIAN
SO Qo AT\

N
o & e

e Website Users — =====New Users === Pages Visited



NEW MARKETING TECHNIQUES

Email blast
through
constant contact

SEO pruning of
the website




FRIENDS OF THE PARK

Festival of the Horse
e Raised $1,637.72

Upcoming Fundraisers:

* Christmas Murder Mystery



FESTIVAL OF THE HORSE

RAISED $1,637.22




m
N
_<
0
—
m
>
Z
C
5




Q2 EVENTS

FLOAT FEST
SCHOOL KICK-OFF/MOVIE IN THE PARK — SPACE JAM
MOVIES IN THE PARK —TROLLS WORLD TOUR

PAWS INTHE POOL




FLOAT FEST

PARTICIPANTS: ABOUT 230 PEOPLE




SCHOOL KICK-
OFF/MOVIES IN THE PARK
— SPACE JAM

= Around 400 people in
attendance

= A fun day giving out backpacks
filled with school supplies,
inflatables, bike giveaway, free
food sponsored by Kroger and
the viewing of Space Jam




MOVIES IN THE PARK — TROLLS WORLD TOUR

AROUND 130 PEOPLE IN ATTENDANCE




PAWS IN THE
POOL

AROUND 120 DOGS IN
ATTENDANCE




UPCOMING EVENTS

October 21,2022 October 22,2022 October 29,2022

Fall-O-Ween @ Charles Brooking Trilled To Give Ghouls & Goblins Day In + Fall
Park Carnival @ Pavilion



